
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David
Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us.

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 March for Meals Proclamation
 Kettle Park West update

2. Minutes and Reports: Community Affairs/Council Policy 10-9-2013, Public Safety 02-26-2014,
Landmarks 03-13-14, Ad Hoc EMS/Fire 02/19/2014, Planning 03-10-2014, Tree Commission
01-08-2014

Reports: February Claims & Treasurer’s Report, Utilities Consent Agenda

3. Public Comment

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Council minutes of: 03/11/2014

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item to be
removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda
vote.

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-8-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend section 50-5 prohibit
harassment of police and fire animals. (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting).
2nd reading.

NEW BUSINESS

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. R-22-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure
Lots 126, 127, 128 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with
the intent to create an additional buildable single family lot. (Planning commission approved
6-0 with Mayor Olson voting).

7. R-23-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure
lots 130,131,132 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the
intent to create an additional buildable single family lot. (Planning commission approved 6-0
with Mayor Olson voting).

8. R-24-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map for Dwayne Kittleson to combine lots 1 and 2,
CSM #12666, 1707 and 1709 N. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, with the intent to reverse a
Previously approved zero-lot line. (Planning commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson
voting).

9. R-29-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off of
accounts deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2013. (Utilities approved 7-0 with Mayor
Olson voting).

10. Discussion and possible action on a proposed moratorium to be placed on further approvals
related to the Kettle Park West development project until after the completion of the fiscal and
economic impact analysis that was previously requested by a majority vote of the Stoughton
Common Council: Suggested motion from Council President Hohol:

I move that the Common Council not approve the creation of a Tax
Incremental Finance District relating to the Kettle Park West
Development, and further that the Common Council request the Plan
Commission to not approve any Specific Implementation Plan for the
proposed Kettle Park West Development, until after the Common
Council has determined that it has received an appropriate economic
impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development.

11. Discussion and possible referral to the finance committee relative to the development of a City
of Stoughton TIF policy for undeveloped districts similar to the TIF policy the City of Stoughton
has for redevelopment areas: Suggested motion from Council President Hohol.

I move that the Common Council refer the question of TIF policies to the Finance
Committee regarding undeveloped districts in the City of Stoughton for further
Consideration.

ADJOURNMENT



Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Maria Hougan





Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David
Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us.


CALL TO ORDER


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


 March for Meals Proclamation
 Kettle Park West update


2. Minutes and Reports: Community Affairs/Council Policy 10-9-2013, Public Safety 02-26-2014,
Landmarks 03-13-14, Ad Hoc EMS/Fire 02/19/2014, Planning 03-10-2014, Tree Commission
01-08-2014


Reports: February Claims & Treasurer’s Report, Utilities Consent Agenda


3. Public Comment


CONSENT AGENDA


4. Approval of Council minutes of: 03/11/2014


Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item to be
removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda
vote.


OLD BUSINESS


5. O-8-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend section 50-5 prohibit
harassment of police and fire animals. (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting).
2nd reading.


NEW BUSINESS


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.







6. R-22-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure
Lots 126, 127, 128 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with
the intent to create an additional buildable single family lot. (Planning commission approved
6-0 with Mayor Olson voting).


7. R-23-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure
lots 130,131,132 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the
intent to create an additional buildable single family lot. (Planning commission approved 6-0
with Mayor Olson voting).


8. R-24-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map for Dwayne Kittleson to combine lots 1 and 2,
CSM #12666, 1707 and 1709 N. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, with the intent to reverse a
Previously approved zero-lot line. (Planning commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson
voting).


9. R-29-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off of
accounts deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2013. (Utilities approved 7-0 with Mayor
Olson voting).


10. Discussion and possible action on a proposed moratorium to be placed on further approvals
related to the Kettle Park West development project until after the completion of the fiscal and
economic impact analysis that was previously requested by a majority vote of the Stoughton
Common Council: Suggested motion from Council President Hohol:


I move that the Common Council not approve the creation of a Tax
Incremental Finance District relating to the Kettle Park West
Development, and further that the Common Council request the Plan
Commission to not approve any Specific Implementation Plan for the
proposed Kettle Park West Development, until after the Common
Council has determined that it has received an appropriate economic
impact analysis of the proposed Kettle Park West Development.


11. Discussion and possible referral to the finance committee relative to the development of a City
of Stoughton TIF policy for undeveloped districts similar to the TIF policy the City of Stoughton
has for redevelopment areas: Suggested motion from Council President Hohol.


I move that the Common Council refer the question of TIF policies to the Finance
Committee regarding undeveloped districts in the City of Stoughton for further
Consideration.


ADJOURNMENT







Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677.


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Maria Hougan








 


March For Meals Month 
A Proclamation 


 


WHEREAS, on March 22, 1972, President Richard Nixon signed into law a measure that 


amended the Older Americans Act of 1965 and established a national nutrition program for 


seniors 60 years and older;  


 


WHEREAS, the Meals On Wheels Association of America established the National March For 


Meals Campaign in March 2002 to recognize the historic month, the importance of Older 


Americans Act Senior Nutrition Programs and raise awareness about senior hunger in America;  


 


WHEREAS, the 2014 observance of the March For Meals campaign provides an opportunity to 


support Senior Nutrition Programs that deliver vital and critical services by donating, 


volunteering and raising awareness about senior hunger;  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin have served our communities admirably 


for 42 years; and 


 


WHEREAS, volunteer drivers for Meals On Wheels programs in Wisconsin are the backbone of 


the program and they not only deliver nutritious meals to homebound seniors and individuals 


with disabilities, but also caring concern and attention to their welfare; and  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin provide nutritious meals to seniors 


throughout the State and help them to avoid premature or unnecessary institutionalization;  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin provide a powerful socialization 


opportunity for millions of seniors to help combat loneliness and isolation;  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin deserve recognition for the contributions 


they have made and will continue to make to local communities, our State and our Nation; and  


 


NOW THEREFORE, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of Stoughton, WI do hereby proclaim March 


2014 as March For Meals Month.  


 


I urge every citizen to take time this month to honor our Senior Nutrition Programs, the seniors 


they serve and the volunteers who care them. Our recognition and involvement of the national 


2014 March For Meals campaign can enrich our entire community and help end senior hunger in 


America—so no senior goes hungry®. 


 


Dated this 17
th


 day of March 2013  


Stoughton Area Senior Center Nutrition Program 
 








Procedures for Requesting TIF Assistance


Overview of the TIF Request Process
1. An application for TIF assistance on a project is submitted by a private developer to the FINANCE


DIRECTOR of the CITY OF STOUGHTON, who will notify the MAYOR of the application.
2. The FINANCE DIRECTOR will review the application and determine whether the application is complete


and whether the proposed project is eligible under the City’s policy, and will then forward said application
along with a recommendation to the FINANCE COMMITTEE for consideration.


4. The COMMITTEE reviews and discusses the application with consideration given to any additional material
provided by City Staff. A public hearing to hear testimony from concerned citizens, may be held .


6. The COMMITTEE recommends approval, denies or tables the application.
7. The CITY COUNCIL THEN considers the recommendation of the COMMITTEE.
8. If approved by the CITY COUNCIL, a Development Agreement will be executed between the CITY and the


Developer applicant.


Application Procedures


Submission - Submit two copies of the application to:
City of Stoughton Finance Department
C/o FINANCE DIRECTOR
381 EAST MAIN STREET
STOUGHTON, WI. 53589


Application Fee - A $100 processing fee must be submitted with the application.


Preliminary Determination of Completeness - Upon submission, the application will be reviewed to determine if
it is complete. If the application is incomplete or if additional information is needed the applicant will be notified
in writing that the application is not complete, and the reasons will be stated referring to the specific criteria that
are not met, additional information required, or financial, legal or planning and development concerns.


Staff Review:   Review of the application will be conducted by the Finance Director, and when deemed
appropriate, by the City Attorney, the City's Financial Advisor and/or other advisors. Review time will be
approximately 30 days from the date the completed application is submitted to the City. However, more or less
time may be required for particular applications. Applications which are determined to be complete, consistent
with all elements of the City's Comprehensive Plan, the Redevelopment Plan for the area in which the project will
occur and in conformance with the City’s TIF policy will then be forwarded to the FINANCE COMMITTEE for
consideration. Applicants will be notified in writing of the application being forwarded to the COMMITTEE.


COMMITTEE Consideration: The COMMITTEE may desire to hold one or more discussion sessions or a public
hearing. During this period the applicant may be required to submit additional information. The applicant is
expected to make a presentation to the COMMITTEE followed by the presentation of any material the City's staff
desires to report. Public comment will then be heard, if invited, followed by a response from the applicant. After
COMMITTEE discussion, action may be taken to approve, deny or to continue the case to a date certain for
further consideration.


If the application is approved by the COMMITTEE, the COMMITTEE will forward a recommendation for
approval to the CITY COUNCIL


City staff may require an independent feasibility study. The cost of such study shall be paid by the applicant and
shall be prepared by a professional consultant having a favorable reputation for the preparation of such studies.
This study would be submitted to the COMMITTEE for consideration.


City Council Consideration: The City Council may have a discussion session on the application. The
recommendation of the COMMITTEE may be approved, denied or amended by the City Council.







RESOLUTION NO. R-18-05
CITY OF STOUGHTON RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING POLICIES FOR THE USE OF TAX


INCREMENTAL FINANCING (TIF)


Introduction


During the year 2005, the CITY OF STOUGHTON embarked on a comprehensive planning process and
established a Redevelopment District. The impetus for these activities is a strong desire to understand what the
community can be and to put the tools in place to make it happen.
The CITY will be assigning responsibility to a Committee or Commission to take the lead on redevelopment
activities and the implementing of TIF districts. The policies that follow are intended to provide guidance to
developers and the community regarding the types of projects the CITY would like to consider, the potential
amount of assistance that can be expected for eligible projects and the performance expectations for projects
which receive TIF assistance.


Important Notice and Disclaimer
The attached policies and guidelines have been prepared by the CITY for the purpose of guiding
recommendations regarding Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) assistance to projects within CITY designated
redevelopment areas. The authority to make decisions regarding the use of TIF funds is vested solely in the City
Council of the CITY OF STOUGHTON. Projects requesting TIF assistance are cautioned that the attached
information has been prepared primarily for internal use by the CITY and to inform applicants of the types of
projects the CITY would consider recommending for TIF assistance. The CITY  reserves the right to reject any
and all projects, even those which satisfy all of the attached criteria for the use of TIF for any reason whatsoever,
without regard for the viability of the project. Furthermore, the CITY reserves the right to waive, amend or adjust
these policies, and recommend any project the CITY deems to be in the best interests of the CITY OF
STOUGHTON.


Policy for the Use of Tax Increment Financing


WHEREAS, Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) is an important tool and resource for improving the
community by funding public improvements and Fostering development and redevelopment projects which the
City finds and determines are desirable and in the public interest; and,


WHEREAS, the CITY OF STOUGHTON finds it in the best interest of the public to establish certain
policies and guidelines for the consideration of proposals that may be presented to the CITY by private developers
requesting TIF assistance; and,


WHEREAS, by adopting this policy the CITY has determined that the use of TIF should be reserved for
projects which further an important and clearly definable public interest of the City; and,


WHEREAS, the CITY desires to use TIF for those projects which demonstrate the highest public benefit
by eliminating blight, financing desirable public improvements, strengthening the employment and economic
base, increasing property values, creating economic stability, and implementing the Comprehensive Plan,
Redevelopment Plans and economic development strategy of the City; and,


WHEREAS, by adopting this policy the CITY intends to set forth a flexible framework for evaluating
private applications for TIF assistance; and,


WHEREAS, all applications for TIF assistance submitted to the CITY will be evaluated on their own
merits, and an evaluation of the proposals will be performed by City Staff and forwarded to Finance Committee
with recommendations; and,


WHEREAS, all projects must demonstrate financial and economic reasons such that they would not
otherwise go forward and be viable,


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED after due consideration, the CITY OF STOUGHTON







hereby approves the following as its official TIF policy; and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Policies and Guidelines are
hereby adopted as fully set out herein and CITY staff is hereby authorized to implement the following policies
and to make such additional changes and clarifications, (as approved by the City Council), as shall be deemed
advisable and in the best interest of the City:


A. General Policy


It is the policy of the CITY to consider the judicious use of TIF for those projects which demonstrate a substantial
and significant public benefit by constructing public improvements or offering other financial assistance in
support of developments that will:


·     eliminate blight
·     strengthen the employment and economic base of the City
·     increase property values and tax revenues
.     Create economic stability
·     upgrade older neighborhoods
· implement plans and development strategies adopted by the City
.     provide affordable housing opportunities per City Comprehensive Plan definitions


Care will be exercised in the use of TIF to thoroughly evaluate each project to ensure that the benefits which will
accrue from the approval of the project are appropriate for the costs which will result, and that they are equitable
to the City as a whole.


B. Policy Guidelines.


The following criteria are to be used by the CITY to evaluate requests for TIF assistance:


1. TIF assistance will not be considered for new residential development projects unless those projects:
a. occur on parcels which were platted prior to September 30, 1995; and
b. causes the redevelopment of blighted or underutilized parcels in conformance with the City's
Comprehensive Plan and any Project Area Redevelopment Plans.


2. Each request for TIF assistance must demonstrate that "but for" the use of TIF assistance, the project is not
feasible on the proposed site and that the public benefits described above would not be achieved.


3. All requests for TIF assistance will be required to demonstrate:
a. That the property tax payments expected to be generated by the project will be sufficient to service


any tax increment debt, or other City incurred costs, in support of the project, within a period of no
more than 10-15 years. (Developer agreements incorporating guarantees to this effect will be
required.)


b. The CITY may amend or adjust this requirement for projects which, in the City’s determination
provide extraordinary public benefit.


4. The actual amount of TIF assistance provided to a project will be determined at the discretion of the CITY on
the basis of need, risk, project characteristics, developer qualifications and the degree to which the project
meets the public objectives of the CITY described in Section A.  General Policies. The CITY is not obligated
to provide TIF assistance to any project and may reject requests for TIF assistance for any reason, even if the
project meets all criteria described herein.


5. The total amount of TIF assistance in support of a project should not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the total
project costs. This limitation shall not apply to public improvements in support of the project.


6. Each request for TIF assistance must include evidence that the applicant:
(a) Has the financial ability to complete and operate the project.
(b) Will be liable for, or contribute equity of at least fifteen percent (15%) of the total cost of the project or







provide a performance bond for the completion of the project. Projects with equity contributions from the
developer in excess of fifteen percent (15%) will be viewed more favorably.
(c) Has thoroughly explored alternative financing methods.


7. The CITY will enter into a Development Agreement with the private developer on all projects which have
been approved for TIF assistance. The Development Agreement will describe the obligations of both the
CITY and the developer, and the terms and conditions of TIF assistance. Development Agreements will be
secured by Developer personal guarantee, Bank Letter of Credit, Performance Bond, or other security
mechanisms as deemed appropriate by the CITY.


8. The City will maintain a retainage account, require a performance bond, or require other forms of security
until each project is completed and satisfies all conditions and performance standards described in the
Development Agreement.


9. Requests for TIF assistance for retail and service/commercial projects should be limited to those projects that
will promote the upgrading, expansion or retention of existing retail, service or commercial businesses,
encourage an inflow of customers from outside the City or will provide services or fill retail markets that are
currently unavailable or in short supply in the City.


10. Requests for TIF assistance which include the establishment of a multi-tenant retail, commercial or service
center, or the redevelopment of existing centers, should include information as to the business type of the
major tenants of the project. In addition, a thorough market analysis should be completed which identifies:


a. the population areas that will be drawn from; and,
b. the businesses of similar types which would be competing with other City businesses.


11. If businesses are to be relocated from other areas of the City into a TIF district, sufficient justification will be
included to indicate why this relocation should be considered. Such justification shall include an analysis of
the impact the relocation will have upon the neighborhood in which the business is currently located.


12. The CITY may use TIF revenue from a project for public improvements anywhere within the TIF district.


13. All requests for TIF assistance must clearly comply with the requirements of the TIF Statute and the City's
adopted TIF Project Plan.


This Resolution is being adopted by the CITY OF STOUGHTON at a duly scheduled meeting on August 9, 2005.


          _______________________________
HELEN J. JOHNSON, MAYOR


          _______________________________
   LUANN J. ALME, CITY CLERK







APPLICATION FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING ("TIF")
ASSISTANCE


APPLICANT:____________________________________________________________
ADDRESS:______________________________________________________________
PHONE#:_______________________________________________________________
FAX #:_________________________________________________________________
CONTACT PERSON:_____________________________________________________
PROJECT NAME:________________________________________________________


On a separate sheet of paper please answer the following questions:


1. In no more than three pages provide relevant information on the Applicant's background and development
experience. Include resumes of key individuals assigned to the project.


2. Identify the Applicant's consultants involved or proposed to be involved in the project noting relevant
experience on similar projects (i.e., civil engineer, land use planner, Applicant's legal counsel, Applicant's
financial advisor).


3. Describe the proposed project, including the size, scope, phasing, construction materials, and impact on
parking, traffic and adjoining property. Discuss any development, planning, engineering, architectural or legal
issues which may impact the City or adjoining property. Specifically outline residential development, if any,
to be included in the project. Include any plans prepared for the project, if available. At a minimum, a concept
plan shall be submitted with the application.


4. Define the boundaries of the proposed project by address and on a map.


5. Identify the property which is currently in the control of the Applicant via ownership or option. If under
option note the option expiration date.


6. Is the property currently zoned for the proposed use? If not, what zoning change will be required?


7. Will the proposed project result in the relocation of economic activity from another location within the City?
If so, discuss the nature of any anticipated relocations and the impact the relocation would have on the
neighborhood where such activity is currently located.


8. State the need and justification for TIF assistance. Explain how the applicant intends to demonstrate
compliance with the "but for" test. Substantiate that other alternative methods of financing have been
thoroughly explored.


9. Identify sources, amounts, and status of all debt financing and/or equity funding available to complete the
Project. Does the applicant anticipate the debt to be privately financed by the construction lender or developer
or publicly sold? Please prepare information in the following table format'.


Source
Contact Person & Phone #
Amount
Term
Status


10. Provide an outline of the costs associated with the development of the proposed project(s) and related
parcel(s) located within the TIF district. Identify in the outline those costs you would propose to fund with
TIF and the proposed payback time frame.


11. In one page or less, discuss and document information used to describe the market feasibility of each element
of the proposed project. If a formal feasibility or comparable studies have been prepared, attach such reports







as an appendix to this application.


12. Estimate the incremental property taxes to be generated by the project.


13. Provide an estimate of the market value of all fixtures and equipment to be used by all owners or tenants of
the proposed project which will be taxed as personal property.


14. Identify any proposed tenants of the project. Have leases been negotiated or signed? What type of lease is
contemplated?


15. Who will own and operate the developed property?


16. Briefly describe the benefits of the proposed project to the City, particularly in economic and quality of life
terms.


17. Attach a letter from a financial institution indicating that the applicant has sufficient financial resources to
obtain the private financing for the project.


18. Describe the project schedule:
Preliminary Construction Start Date:
Preliminary Construction Completion Date:
Phasing Anticipated:
Date Occupied or Opened:







CITY OF MADISON TIF GOALS, OBJECTIVES,  AND PROCESS – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 


1 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


City of Madison 
TIF Goals, Objectives, and Process 


 
 
 
 


TIF Policy Committee: 
 


Ald. Shiva Bidar-Sielaff 
Ald. Mark Clear  


Ald. Sue Ellingson 
Ald. Chris Schmidt (Chair) 


Ald. Mike Verveer 
 


Joe Gromacki, TIF Coordinator 
Dan Rolfs, Community Development Project Manager 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







CITY OF MADISON TIF GOALS, OBJECTIVES,  AND PROCESS – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 


2 
 


 


INTRODUCTION 
 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) is a governmental finance tool that the City of Madison uses to provide 
funds to construct public infrastructure, promote development opportunities and expand the future tax 
base. The City of Madison seeks to use TIF to enhance the built environment in concert with adopted 
plans and to strengthen the City’s economic foundation in an equitable manner. The City seeks a policy 
that is both competitive and flexible.   
 
The Purpose and intent of this document is to enumerate the Goals, Objectives, and Process in the City 
of Madison for the creation, amendment and implementation of TIF District and for the overall use of TIF 
funds.   
 


SECTION 1: TIF GOALS  
 
Madison’s goals for the use of TIF include (not in priority order):  
 


A. Growing the property tax base  
B. Fostering the creation and retention of family-supporting jobs 
C. Encouraging adaptive re-use of obsolete or deteriorating property  
D. Encouraging urban in-fill projects that increase (or decrease where appropriate) density 


consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan  
E. Assisting in the revitalization of historic, architecturally significant, or deteriorated buildings, 


or enhancement of historic districts, especially landmarked and contributing buildings.   
F. Creating a range of housing types and specifically encouraging the development of 


workforce and affordable housing, especially housing that is for those earning much less 
than the area median income.  


G. Funding public improvements that enhance development potential, improve the City’s 
infrastructure, enhance transportation options, and improve the quality and livability of 
neighborhoods.  


H. Promoting superior design, building materials, and sustainability features in the built 
environment 


I. Reserving sufficient increment for public infrastructure in both TIF project plans and TIF 
underwriting.   


 


SECTION 2: INELIGIBLE DEVELOPMENT  
 
2.1 Luxury Housing  
Luxury housing is ineligible for TIF assistance. “Luxury housing” is defined as housing with rents or 
purchase price above the current market at the time an application for TIF funding is submitted.  Market 
rate housing projects will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis and may be considered for assistance to 
the degree they demonstrate a financial gap and promote the City’s TIF goals articulated above.  
  
2.2 Student Housing  
Student housing, defined as multi-unit residential structures, whether publicly or privately owned, that are 
leased whole or in part to students attending post-secondary educational institutions, shall not be funded 
with TIF except if it has a significant affordable component.  
  
2.3 Speculative Office Development  
Commercial projects will be expected to secure one or more anchor tenants consistent with commercial 
lending standards.  
  







CITY OF MADISON TIF GOALS, OBJECTIVES,  AND PROCESS – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 


3 
 


2.4 Tenant-Shifting Office Development  
The City may consider providing TIF to retain an employer within the City or to accommodate an 
employer’s expansion. The City will seek to avoid providing TIF to relocate an employer within the City.  
 


SECTION 3: TIF PROCESS     
 
3.1 TIF Application Process  
 


1) Capital Budget TIF Application Deadline.  
 


(a) To the extent that Economic Development Division staff is able to anticipate projects 
expected in the upcoming calendar year that require city funds, staff will request Capital 
Budget allocations for pipeline projects. Developers are encouraged to make staff aware of 
upcoming projects prior to key Capital Budget deadlines. Typically these deadlines are:  


 
City Staff Capital Budget Requests - mid-June  
Executive Budget – Released in early September  
Budget Adoption – early November 


 
(b) Developers should be aware that other City TIF funding not included in the Capital Budget 


will require an extra-majority vote to adopt a budget amendment. 
 
2) TIF Application Without an Existing TID.


 


  Projects located outside of an existing TID could 
receive TIF support through the creation of a new TID, or by amending the boundary of a nearby 
TID to bring the project into that TID.  The City of Madison requires approximately five (5) 
months to create or amend a TID. TIF law requires that all districts be either created or amended 
by September 30 of each year in order to be certified for that year. Developers seeking TIF 
assistance for development on a parcel or parcels that is not located in a TID boundary, and 
requires either amendment or creation of a TID as part of their request for TIF assistance should 
ideally apply for TIF and land use approvals by April 15. Applications for TIF after April 15 will be 
considered, but may bear additional risk for the developer because a TID may not be created in 
time.  


3) Application Process.


 


   When an application for TIF assistance is received, Staff shall notify the 
Alder where the project is located by providing the initial TIF application to that Alder.  The TIF 
application shall be submitted to the TIF Coordinator.  The TIF Coordinator, in consultation with 
appropriate City Staff, shall make an initial review of the TIF application based upon the City’s 
adopted TIF Underwriting Policy and the adopted TIF Goals, Objectives, and Process.   


4) Application Documents.


 


  TIF Applicants shall provide the City with all necessary documents to 
complete a thorough review of the TIF application.  As a part of this information, TIF Applicants 
shall provide a written description of how their proposal meets or exceeds TIF Goals A – H 
identified at the beginning of this document in Section 1, as applicable to their project.  This 
written document shall not exceed two (2) typewritten pages in 10 point font.  Section 3.4 
provides policy guidance on interpreting the TIF Goals. 


5) TIF Team.


 


  The Director of the Department of Planning and Community and Economic 
Development (or the Director of Economic Development as the Department Director’s designee) 
shall convene a staff TIF Team. The staff TIF Team shall be comprised of representatives from 
the Department of Planning and Community and Economic Development (including the TIF 
Coordinator), the Finance Department, the City Attorney’s Office, and other staff as appropriate. 
For each project, the staff team shall collaborate to develop a TIF recommendation to the Mayor 
and the Common Council.   If Staff is unable to come to agreement with developer, Staff may 
request that the Board of Estimates convene into closed session to provide additional guidance 
on how to proceed relative to the areas of disagreement.   







CITY OF MADISON TIF GOALS, OBJECTIVES,  AND PROCESS – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 


4 
 


6) Application Fee.  The Application Fee is set per Madison General Ordinance 4.28. 
 


7) Term Sheet.   Staff shall provide developer and the district Alder with a term sheet indicating the 
loan terms, conditions and applicable ordinances required by the City of Madison for providing 
TIF assistance. Staff shall draft a funding resolution for introduction and referral to the Board of 
Estimates that incorporates the terms and conditions found therein.  Requests for TIF assistance 
that request more than 55% of the Net Present Value of the increment generated by that project 
will require approval from the Board of Estimates prior to the completion of a term sheet.  
Requests for TIF assistance that are less than or equal to 55% of the Net Present Value of the 
increment generated by that project do not need approval from BOE prior to Staff completing the 
term sheet, provided that they comply with all of the other policies, goals, and objectives 
identified in the TIF Underwriting Policy and the TIF Goals, Objectives and Process.   


 
8) Board of Estimates Staff Report.  Staff shall draft a written report of its recommendation to the 


Board of Estimates.  This report shall include the following:  
 


(a) The amount of TIF requested 
(b) The type of project: Redevelopment, Affordable Housing or Jobs Project 
(c) Whether or not a gap has been identified by TIF staff through gap analysis (if not, indicate 


that Jobs Project gap analysis waiver is requested) 
(d) The effect of an anticipated tax credit application upon the project (if applicable), and the 


effect of proposed TIF Loan on the project’s score for tax credits given known previous 
successful scores 


(e) The estimated value and projected increment created by the project 
(f) The financial health and age of the TID 
(g) Compliance with TIF Underwriting Policy 
(h) If applicable: 


i. Quantity of living-wage jobs created and/or retained 
ii. Quantity of affordable housing units and level of affordability 
iii. Number of rehabbed contributing buildings in a historic district 


(i) The amount of TIF (if any) recommended 
(j) A general statement of comments or issues concerning the project, including 


recommendations on the Council’s evaluation, given the policy guidance in Section 3.4 and 
the criteria in Section 3.1(9).   


(k) Identify any requested exceptions to TIF policy. 
(l) Any violation of labor agreements, laws, rules or regulations within the last five (5) years by 


Developers, Contractors and / or Tenants.   
 


9) Common Council Consideration of TIF Loans.  The Common Council, advised by the Board 
of Estimates, makes the final decision on approval of a TIF loan. In evaluating a TIF proposal, 
the BOE and council shall consider the following factors: 


 
(a)  How the project meets the city's and district's TIF goals  
(b)  Whether the loan amount is appropriate and in the public interest.  
(c)  The financial risk to the city, including such factors as  


i. The health of the district, including existing debts, remaining lifetime, and future public 
improvements required by the district plan, Capital Improvement Plan or by the project 
itself 


ii. The loan amount percentage of NPV of increment. Generally speaking, higher 
percentages increase the risk to the city and reduce the amount of increment available 
for public improvements, future loans, and cash out at district closure. 


iii. The catalytic effect of the project within the district and the surrounding area 
iv. Other tangible and intangible value created by the project, such as job creation and blight 


abatement 
 
  







CITY OF MADISON TIF GOALS, OBJECTIVES,  AND PROCESS – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 


5 
 


Staff shall provide updates to and seek feedback from the Mayor and the Alder(s) of the district(s) 
containing the project and the overlying TID throughout the process outlined in this section.  The Staff 
Report shall be made available to the public and attached to the Authorizing Resolution as an electronic 
document. 
 
3.2 Creation or Amendment of TIDs  
 
The City will consider creation or amendment of a TIF district according to the guidelines outlined herein.  
Alders are responsible for ensuring that neighborhood associations, business associations, and other 
stakeholders as appropriate are invited to participate in public discussions on the creation and 
amendment of TIDs. 
 


1) TIF Generators. The proposed TIF district has economic “generators”, i.e., at least one private 
development project that generates increment to finance TIF district costs, including a sufficient 
amount of public infrastructure improvements. The economic generators project must have an 
incremental value at completion of at least $3 million to cover the typical costs of establishing a 
TIF district.  


2) Speculative TIDs.  The definition of a speculative TID is a TID without an identifiable TIF 
generator, located in areas in the City requiring TIF to be competitive for economic development 
projects, focusing on commercial and industrial development. The City may, in its discretion, 
create a speculative TID according to the following requirements:  


(a) A speculative TID may be created for the stated public purposes of creating value 
growth and job creation or retention in areas that are suitable and zoned as either 
industrial or mixed-use as defined by TIF Law. 


(b) A TIF generator shall not be required for a speculative TID, however, the City shall 
provide reasonable, conservative estimates to overlying tax jurisdictions that forecast 
growth potential and TID expenditure based upon the cost, rent and value potential of 
the area within such TID. 


(c) The City shall construct a phased project plan for speculative TIDs that anticipates 
public investments and development loans that may be made both early in the life of the 
TID and over time as development occurs and/or increment is generated.  


(d) Non-assessable infrastructure expenditures shall be deferred until such TID is 
generating positive tax increment sufficient, as a result of new development activity, to 
recover the expenditure in the TID’s remaining life. The TIF team may recommend an 
exception if infrastructure investment is likely to be required to attract a generator or if 
investment is warranted for other reasons.  


(e) No more than two speculative TIDs shall be open at any given time. Once a speculative 
TID obtains a generator, a new speculative TID may be considered.   


(f) No Half Mile Rule boundary amendments, enabling TID expenditures to exceed a TID 
boundary, shall be adopted for a speculative TID unless the TID demonstrates a 
reasonable financial capability to recover the expenditures within its remaining life. 


(g) If no value growth as a result of new development activity occurs at the ten (10)-year 
anniversary of the TID’s creation, the TID shall be dissolved upon receipt of sufficient 
increment to recover project costs. Use of a donor TIDs may be considered for this 
purpose if approved by the Common Council and Joint Review Board. The general 
appreciation of taxable property within such a TID shall not constitute value growth as a 
result of new development activity. 


 
3.3 TIF Policy Review and Update 
 


1) Quarterly Report.  TIF Staff will provide the Board of Estimates with a quarterly update on 
current and pending TIF projects during closed session, or more often on an as needed basis. 


2) Annual Summary.  The Council shall be provided with a summary of the City’s TIDs and TIF 
loans, and financial statements on an annual basis. 
   


 
  







CITY OF MADISON TIF GOALS, OBJECTIVES,  AND PROCESS – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 


6 
 


3.4 TIF Goals Policy Guidance 
 
This section provides additional guidance in interpreting the Goals in Section 1.  This guidance reflects 
policy goals adopted by the City through various plans, resolutions, and ordinances 


A. Growing the property tax base.  Estimate the property tax growth as a result of your project.   
B. Fostering the creation and retention of family-supporting jobs.  The City of Madison has a 


Living Wage Ordinance and has stated through numerous resolutions its support for the right of 
workers to collectively bargain.   


C. Encouraging adaptive re-use of obsolete or deteriorating property.  The most sustainable 
building practice is often to reuse existing structures in whole or in part.  The City of Madison has 
an adopted Sustainability Plan.   


D. Encouraging urban in-fill projects that increase (or decrease where appropriate) density 
consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  The City has adopted plans and policies to 
encourage growth and density in certain locations through its Comprehensive Plan, 
Neighborhood Plans, and other applicable land use and transportation plans 


E. Assisting in the revitalization of historic or architecturally significant or deteriorated 
buildings.  The goal of the Madison Landmarks Ordinance is to preserve, protect, enhance and 
perpetuate and improve historically and architecturally significant buildings, neighborhoods, and 
historic districts.    


F. Creating a range of housing options and specifically encouraging the development of 
workforce and affordable housing.  Adopted land use plans and the report of the Housing 
Diversity Ad Hoc Committee contain recommendations to further the availability of a full range of 
housing choices.   


G. Funding public improvements that enhance development potential, improve the City’s 
infrastructure, enhance transportation options, and improve the quality and livability of 
neighborhoods.  The City of Madison’s Capital Improvements Plan and adopted land use and 
transportation plans enumerate the infrastructure goals and needs of the City.   


H. Promoting superior design, building materials, and sustainability features in the built 
environment.  The quality of the built environment and its impact on the natural environment are 
areas of great concern to the City of Madison.  The City contains several Urban Design Districts 
that provide area specific design guidelines. The City of Madison Zoning Code, Sustainability 
Plan and land use and transportation plans contain guidelines and recommendations regarding 
environmental sustainability and conservation.  “Sustainable design” means construction and 
planning that reduce storm water outflow and increase infiltration, enhance forms of alternative 
transportation; maximize energy conservation or renewable energy production; minimize water 
use; enhance the quality of and access to local natural features.  Third party certification such as 
“Green Built”, “Energy Star” and LEED may be utilized to demonstrate how proposed construction 
designs incorporate green building features to achieve demonstrable energy efficiency outcomes.   


I. Reserving sufficient increment for public infrastructure in both TIF project plans and TIF 
underwriting.  The City has made extensive use of increment to address infrastructure needs 
that exist regardless of specific projects.  Those needs are outlined in the TID Project Plan and 
the Capital Improvements Plan.   







CITY OF MADISON TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING POLICY – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
  


1 
 


 
 


 
 


City of Madison 
TIF Loan Underwriting Policy 


 
 
 


TIF Policy Committee: 
 


Ald. Shiva Bidar-Sielaff 
Ald. Mark Clear  


Ald. Sue Ellingson 
Ald. Chris Schmidt (Chair) 


Ald. Mike Verveer 
 


Joe Gromacki, TIF Coordinator 
Dan Rolfs, Community Development Project Manager 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







CITY OF MADISON TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING POLICY – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
  


2 
 


The City of Madison Common Council reserves the right to 
make exceptions to the TIF Loan Underwriting Policy. 


 
The City of Madison has adopted these TIF Loan underwriting policies to provide a consistent, 
measurable, transparent process for the underwriting review and analysis of all applications for 
TIF assistance.  This document is primarily meant to be used by prospective applicants for TIF 
assistance, elected officials, and City Staff.   
 
SECTION 1:  TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING       
 
TIF Loan Policies – All Development 
 
1) Land Cost Due Diligence, Excessive Land Costs.  The City may consider write-downs 


from the value of the current land use to the market value of the proposed use provided that 
Developers shall demonstrate proper due diligence in the purchase of land, including but not 
limited to studies of soil conditions, comparable land prices, environmental issues. Prior to 
purchase, developers seeking TIF shall provide the City with documented market evidence 
that the purchase price negotiated is within an acceptable range of values for the property’s 
current land use and condition. Developers shall conduct initial meetings with the district 
alder and planning staff concerning building height, land use and other issues and shall 
provide such findings to the City. Developers are encouraged to option land while such 
studies are performed. The City shall not assist write-downs for land purchases that greatly 
exceed the assessed value of the current land use(s), as determined by the City. The City of 
Madison is not obligated to provide TIF assistance for land costs, whether purchased or 
optioned. Developer shall provide all such studies or reports to the City at the time of 
application 


 
2) Environmental Remediation.  The City may consider the cost to remediate environmentally 


contaminated property when it exceeds the reasonable cost experienced on typical 
redevelopment projects. However, the City shall not provide TIF write-downs that eliminate a 
responsible party’s obligation to remediate contaminated property.  


 
3) Assessable Infrastructure Costs.  TIF may not be used to pay for public infrastructure 


expenditures that are paid for by special assessments or other City charges. Non-assessable 
public infrastructure expenditures may be funded with TIF.  


 
4) Operating Costs.  Operating Costs including, but not limited to, lease-up reserves and 


working capital are not eligible TIF expenses.  
 
5) City Fees.  Parks dedication, sewer, water assessments, etc. are not TIF-eligible.  
 
6) “But For” Standard.  Each project must demonstrate sufficient need for the City’s financial 


assistance, so that without that assistance, the proposed project could not occur. Every other 
financial alternative is to be exhausted prior to the use of TIF, including equity investment, 
other federal and state funds, bonds, tax credits, loans, etc. TIF assistance shall be utilized 
as gap financing as determined through gap analysis, except as described in Section 1.7 
below. Each project must demonstrate a probability of success.  


 
7) 55% Gateway.  Projects shall comply with the 55% Gateway, as outlined in the TIF Goals, 


Objectives and Process document, Section 3.1.7. 
 
8) Gap Analysis Methods.  There are three types of projects that the City of Madison may 


consider for TIF Assistance: 
 







CITY OF MADISON TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING POLICY – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
  


3 
 


a. (Re)Development Project.  The construction, rehabilitation (including the 
rehabilitation of contributing buildings in a designated historic district) or expansion of 
a structure that creates property tax increment in a blighted area TID. TIF assistance 
shall be determined by gap analysis conducted through a formal TIF Application 
submitted by Developer.  
 


b. Affordable Housing Project,  TIF assistance may be provided to a residential real 
estate project in which no less than 40% of the units are affordable to households 
making less than or equal to 40% of Area Median Income (AMI), said units made 
affordable for a period of not less than 30 years. TIF assistance shall be determined 
by gap analysis of a formal TIF Application submitted by the Developer based the 
developer’s identified need in a Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development 
Authority (WHEDA) Low Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) application scoring 
estimate. Developer shall provide City Staff with their own WHEDA scoring estimate, 
based upon the current WHEDA LIHTC scoring sheet / formula. 
 


c. Jobs Project - “Pay for Performance”.  TIF assistance may be provided to an eligible 
Employer to accomplish the City’s public purpose goal of job creation and/or 
retention. TIF assistance shall be determined by gap analysis of a formal TIF 
Application. In some instances a waiver of gap analysis may be granted to the 
Employer providing Employer complies with Subparagraph 1.8(c).4) below.  


 
1) Eligible Employers.  Employers from the following primary industry sectors as 


defined by their respective NAICS code, are eligible for Jobs Project TIF 
assistance: 


a) Manufacturing 
b) Medical/Biotechnology 
c) Agriculture/Biotechnology 
d) Digital Technology 
e) Finance and Insurance 
f) Alternative Energy, Water and Sustainability 
g) Other Sectors Consistent with the Economic Development Plan 


 
2) Employer Requirements.  Employers eligible for Jobs Project TIF assistance 


shall: 
a) Construct and occupy (or lease and occupy) a newly-constructed or 


redeveloped facility for not less than the projected life of the Jobs Project 
TIF loan; and 


b) Create and/or retain living-wage jobs as defined by Madison General 
Ordinance (MGO) 4.20, over the projected life of the Jobs Project TIF 
loan; and 


c) Generate and guaranty tax increment (unless Employer is leasing under 
1.8.c.3)c) below) sufficient to recover the Jobs Project TIF loan within the 
remaining statutory life of the TID.  


 
3) Jobs Project Analysis Method.  TIF assistance shall be determined by gap 


analysis (unless the City grants Employer a Gap Analysis Waiver in 
Subparagraph 4. below) and measured according to the following standards:  


a) Similar to the U.S. Small Business Administration 504 job creation 
standard, TIF assistance to a Jobs Project shall not exceed the standard 
established by the Small Business Administration for investment per job 
in TIF assistance and shall not exceed 60% of the net present value of 
tax increments generated by the Employer’s project.  


b) City Staff shall make a recommendation to the Common Council 
regarding the method and timing for the disbursement of TIF assistance 
to an Employer.  This may include assistance being disbursed as a 







CITY OF MADISON TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING POLICY – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
  


4 
 


conventional loan, as an end loan (“Pay for Performance”), or as a hybrid 
of the two.   


c) Anchor Tenant Leases, Sales or Transfers.  In the event that Employer is 
leasing a significant amount (more than 30% of the net leasable area) of 
newly-constructed or redeveloped space from a Developer, or Developer 
constructs a “build to suit” structure that is initially leased and then sold 
or transferred to Employer, or some other method of property transfer, 
Developer shall guaranty that tax increments are sufficient to recover the 
Jobs Project TIF Loan from the date of loan disbursal to Employer. 
Employer shall guaranty that jobs are created and/or retained within a 
period not to exceed five (5) years. Developer’s increment guaranty 
obligations shall transfer to Employer upon the sale or transfer of the 
property to Employer. 


 
4) Jobs Project – Gap Analysis Waiver.  Gap analysis may be waived only if an 


eligible Employer proposes to retain and/or create at least 100 full-time, living-
wage jobs, and meets one or more of the following criteria and upon acceptance 
of the City’s Jobs Project TIF Loan offer, provides a sufficient tax increment 
guaranty to repay the Jobs Project TIF Loan and a guaranty that living wage 
jobs, as defined by MGO 4.20, shall be created and retained over a period not to 
exceed five (5) years. Substantiation of jobs so created must be provided 
annually to the City.  A waiver may be granted under one or more of the following 
conditions: 


a) The Employer is a subsidiary of a large parent corporation, does not 
measure financial performance independently of the parent and is 
therefore unable to provide financial statements to facilitate gap analysis. 


b) The Employer is soliciting or has received financial incentive bids from 
other communities that do not require gap analysis. The City will give 
greater consideration to applicants that provide documented proof of 
such bids.   


c) Similar to the U.S. Small Business Administration job creation standard, 
Employers receiving a gap analysis waiver may receive a Jobs Project 
TIF loan not exceeding the standard established by the Small Business 
Administration for investment per job of TIF loan per job created or 
retained and total TIF assistance and shall not exceed 40% of the net 
present value of tax increments generated by the Employer’s project.  


d) Staff shall determine the appropriate disbursement method for TIF 
assistance. 


e) Anchor Tenant Leases, Sales or Transfers--In the event that Employer is 
leasing a significant amount (more than 30% of the net leasable area) of 
newly-constructed or redeveloped space from a Developer, or Developer 
constructs a “build to suit” structure that is initially leased and then sold 
or transferred to Employer, or some other method of property transfer, 
Developer shall guaranty that tax increments are sufficient to recover the 
Jobs Project TIF Loan from the date of loan disbursal to Employer. 
Employer shall guaranty that jobs are created and/or retained for a 
period not to exceed five (5) years. Developer’s increment guaranty 
obligations shall transfer to Employer upon the sale or transfer of the 
property to Employer. 


 
9) TIF Underwriting Criteria.  Staff conducts a gap analysis of each project (unless Employer 


is granted a waiver under Section 1.8. A Staff recommendation for TIF assistance to the 
project is submitted to the Common Council based upon the following factors enumerated 
in Section 3.1.8) of the TIF Goals, Objectives, and Process document:  


a. The amount of TIF requested 
b. The type of project: Redevelopment, Affordable Housing or Jobs Project 







CITY OF MADISON TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING POLICY – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
  


5 
 


c. Whether or not a gap has been identified by TIF staff through gap analysis (if not, 
indicate that Jobs Project gap analysis waiver is requested). 


d. The effect of an anticipated tax credit application upon the project (if applicable), and the 
effect of proposed TIF Loan on the project’s score for tax credits given known previous 
successful scores 


e. The estimated value and projected increment created by the project 
f. The financial health and age of the TID 
g. Compliance with TIF Underwriting Policy 
h. If applicable: 


1)  Quantity of living-wage jobs created and/or retained 
2)  Quantity of affordable housing units and level of affordability 
3)  Number of rehabbed contributing buildings in a historic district 


i. The amount of TIF (if any) recommended 
j. A general statement of comments or issues concerning the project, including 


recommendations on the Council’s evaluation, given the policy guidance in Section 3.4 
and the criteria in Section 3.1(9) of the TIF Goals, Objectives, and Process document.  


k. Identify any requested exceptions to TIF policy 
 


10) Equity Greater, Equal to TIF.  TIF assistance shall not exceed the amount of equity 
provided by the Developer. Equity is defined as cash or un-leveraged value in land or 
prepaid costs attributable to the project. Donated Developer or Construction Management 
fees shall not be constituted as equity investment.  This section may not apply to non-
profit developers.  See Section 1.18.   


 
11) No Rent or Sales Price Write-Down.  TIF assistance will be limited to the amount necessary 


to make a project competitive with other similar projects in the Madison metropolitan 
market area. TIF Assistance not to provide below-market sales prices or rent subsidies to 
assisted projects, except as applied to assist affordable housing. 


 
12) Self-Supporting Projects. 


a. Each for-profit project demonstrating a need for TIF assistance must generate sufficient 
tax increment to cover or repay both the TIF contribution to the project and a portion of 
the planned public infrastructure costs within the tax incremental district. 


b. No increment from other private development projects within a tax increment district may 
be used to supplement another project’s inability to generate sufficient tax increment. 


 
13) No Mortgage Guarantees.  The City will not provide mortgage guarantees. 


 
14) Guaranty. 


a. Increment Guaranty - The City will require a personal guaranty of increment, sufficient to 
recover the City’s debt service on City-financed TIF loans.   


b. Loan Agreement Guaranty - The City shall also require a personal guaranty to provide 
the highest level of security to the City, of the terms and conditions of the loan 
agreement.  A corporate guaranty may be acceptable if it provides the City with adequate 
security.   


 
15) Private Development Projects Used by Government Units. The City may provide TIF 


assistance to a private development project wherein a unit of County, State or U.S. 
Government leases space when the project addresses all of the following situations: 


a. Satisfies all other underwriting policies for TIF assistance to private development 
projects. 


b. Maintains or expands existing employment or reuses a blighted or vacant property. 
c. Provides an anchor for an overall development plan that will include other commercial, 


office, housing or mixed uses. 
d. Advances a development plan in an already established tax incremental district. 







CITY OF MADISON TIF LOAN UNDERWRITING POLICY – ADOPTED 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
  


6 
 


e. Private development projects assisted under this policy will be required to provide a full 
reimbursement of the City’s financial assistance and expenses for the project in the event 
the project is removed from the tax roll. 


f. Projects will be funded under this policy with sources other than general obligation debt 
to the maximum possible extent, in accordance with the general policy of the City’s use of 
TIF. 


 
16) Land Use or Contract Violations.  Agreements for TIF assistance shall provide for 


remedies in the event the applicant violates the land use approvals or other contractual 
arrangements. 


 
17) Method of TIF Funding.  The City reserves the right to determine the method of financing 


TIF loans that is in the best interests of the taxpayer. The City will consider using accrued 
tax increment, general obligation borrowing, internal borrowing, and developer-financed 
or pay-as-you-go financing. When utilizing pay-as-you-go financing, the City reserves the 
right to negotiate terms such as interest costs, time frames, maximum award amounts, 
disbursement schedules, and the percentage of increment available to developers. For 
projects using a substantial portion of increment or projects with multiple components or 
phases, the City may require pay-as-you-go financing at its discretion. Regardless of the 
financing method, all TIF expenditures will require Common Council approval.  


 
18) Non-Profit Applicants.  Non-Profit Applicants for TIF assistance will be analyzed on a case-


by-case basis.  
 
 
 
 
 









































		RESOLUTION NO R-18-05 City TIF Policy 2005.pdf

		TIFGoalsObjectivesandProcess-ADOPTED-1.pdf

		INTRODUCTION

		SECTION 1: TIF GOALS

		SECTION 2: INELIGIBLE DEVELOPMENT

		SECTION 3: TIF PROCESS



		TIFUnderwritingPolicy-ADOPTED.pdf






 
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, October 09, 2013, 6:00 p.m.  
Ed Overland Room, City of Stoughton, WI 


Present: Alderpersons David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Ross Urven 


Absent & Excused:  Ron Christianson 


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Lois Quale, Cindy McGlynn, Bill Brehm, Acting 


Clerk Pili Hougan 


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:18 p.m. by Chair Jenson. 


Communications: None. 


Minutes of September 3, 2013:  Moved by Jenson, second by Urven, to approve the minutes 


as presented. All in favor. 


Review of the 2014 Budgeting for Outcomes Offers for the committees that 


Community Affairs/Council Policy has oversight of:  Lois Quale representing the City of 


Stoughton Food Pantry presented the Food Pantry Budget, and explained the budget for the 


food pantry primarily consists solely on donations.   


Cindy McGlynn explained the Holiday Fund and Seniors in Need are based solely on donations, 


and the money not spent is rolled over into the next year.  Commission on Aging does not have 


a budget.  She presented the four offers for the Senior Center which are Information and 


Assistance, Case Management, Nutrition Services, and Programming. 


Bill Brehm presented offers for Media Services which includes WSTO, Interdepartmental Media 


Tech Support, Phone Administration and Support, and City Web Page and Support.  He then 


presented the offers for the Opera House. 


Future agenda items:  No future agenda items at this time, the next meeting may be 


cancelled due to a possible lack of agenda items. 


Moved by Urven, second by Kneebone, to adjourn the meeting at 7:50.  All in favor. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Pili Hougan, Acting Clerk/Deputy City Clerk 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C)
Mayor Olson
Absent & Excused: Eric Hohol
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, David Kneebone,
George Mann, Vik Malling, Sharon Mason-Boersma.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Swadley stated he had a phone call from a citizen asking about the EMS restructure,
and if there was any consideration regarding paramedics. Mayor Olson stated she has
appointed an AD HOC committee and they have met twice and will determine what the
best process for the city will be. Don Peterson from McFarland was in attendance at the
last AD HOC meeting to explain the restructure process in McFarland.


NEW BUSINESS


2. Minutes of January 22, 2014
Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to approve as presented. All in favor.


3. Application for an Operator’s License: George Mann.
Alderperson Swadley explained the applicant has the choice to go into closed session.
The applicant denied. Chief Leck explained his reason for recommendation of denial.
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion
carried 2-2 with Swadley and Mayor Olson voting in opposition.


4. Application for a Change of Agent: Walgreens Store #07519, located at
1705 US Highway 51, Stoughton , requests appointment of Jeremy Iverson as
Agent..
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski to recommend Council approval. Motion
carried 4-0, with Mayor Olson voting.


5. Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine license: Viking Brew
Pub, LLC, Vik Malling, Agents, dba Viking Brew Pub, located at 211 E. Main Street.
Vik Malling was in attendance. He will not brew beer until he has his brew pub permit in
place. He is working on the Brew Pub application process. Moved by Majewski,
second by Lawrence, to recommend approval to council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


6. Discussion and possible action on Preserving a Positive Alcohol
Environment Assessment Process. Chief Leck explained the process where Attorney







Dregne will review all alcohol related ordinances and policies the city has in place, and
recommend best practices. Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to direct staff
(police) to include this as an offer in the 2015 Budgeting for Outcomes. Motion carries
4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


7. Discussion and possible action on the Residential Traffic Management
Program: Chief Leck presented this item. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski,
to amend the resolution to add Public Works committee, and to recommend approval
and referral to the Public Works committee. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson
voting.


8. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of State Statute 951.095,
Harassment of Police and Fire Animals. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to
recommend approval to Council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


9. Discussion on revisions to the Snow Emergency Ordinance and Alternate
Side Parking. Chief Leck presented his reasons for requesting a change. This is
more about compliance and consistency. Further discussion followed. Moved by
Lawrence, second by Majewski, to hold a joint Public Works and Public Safety meeting
to discuss this item. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Restructuring in the Police Department, Special Event Ordinance-Policy


ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,


Pili Hougan
City Clerk







C:\Users\mstacey\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\ACBSR1Q0\Landmark Minutes 3-13-
14.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 13, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair; Connie Kraus; Anna Stracener; and Michael
Engelberger
Absent and Excused: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Kathleen Kelly; and Andrea Rainka
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: Lisa Mensink and Mike Klinzing


1. Call to order. Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of February 13,
2014.
Motion by Michael E. to approve the February 13, 2014 minutes as presented, 2nd by
Connie. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Request by Lisa Mensink for a Certificate of Appropriateness to reroof the West
Elementary School, 400 Garfield Street.
Ms. Mensink explained the request. There was a discussion about the existing condition of
the roof and the proposed color of the replacement shingles. Ms. Mensink brought two
brown samples which are similar to the existing color. Peggy stated either one of the brown
shingle samples are appropriate.


Motion by Anna to approve the COA as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 4 – 0.


4. Discuss roof repair work and future of the Power Plant #1 building.
A lengthy discussion occurred related to the condition of the roof and the potential future of
the building. The commission agreed that it is best to move forward with the roof repair
work and acknowledge that the roof replacement likely won’t happen until the building is
repurposed and remodeled. Michael will contact Jeffrey Kassel of Renaissance Roofing to
move forward with the repair work. Peggy plans to contact Stephen Mar-Pohl about the
status of the building.


5. Commission Reports.
Anna plans to come to City Hall next Friday to organize the Linderud boxes.


6. Discuss Project and Grants.
No projects or grants were discussed.


7. Future agenda items.
Nothing discussed.


8. Adjournment. Motion by Connie to adjourn at 7:50 pm, 2nd by Anna. Motion carried 4 – 0.







Ad hoc Committee on EMS/Fire


Meeting Minutes 02-19-14


Hall of Fame Room City Hall


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Fire Chief Martin Lamers, Police Chief Greg Leck, EMS Director


Cathy Rigdon, Dane County EMS Tim Hellebrand, PFC President Dan Kittleson.


Members Not Present: Council President Eric Hohol (ex)


Also Present: Chaplain John Karay, Alder Ron Christiansen, and McFarland Village Administrator Don


Peterson.


Call to Order


Meeting called to order by Chair Lamers at 4:05 p.m. Introductions were made of all present.


Moved by Leck, second by Rigdon to approve the minutes from the 2-13-14 meeting. All in favor.


The Chair turned the floor over to Don Peterson to talk about McFarland’s experience with consolidating


EMS and Fire management. Peterson explained that McFarland’s process actually started in the 90’s


with discussions and decision to keep the services separate at that time. Peterson explained that in


2006 the Village hired Virchow Krause to conduct a study and make recommendations regarding the


EMS, Fire, and Police operations. Peterson stated that in the end, the study indicated that there were


efficiencies to be gained by combining EMS/Fire and keeping Police separate.


Peterson advised that because of internal circumstances the Village decided not to follow the


recommendations of the consultant and keep the services separate. They did, however recruit an EMS


Director that also had a fire service background after the study. Peterson stated that some of the


reasons they didn’t follow the consultant’s recommendation was because of the instability in EMS


management at the time.


Peterson went on to explain that last year after the retirement of their long time fire chief the Village


decided to consolidate the EMS/Fire management under one person (Fire Chief). They then recruited a


Fire Chief with a strong EMS/Fire background. Peterson went on to state that things are still a work in


progress. Peterson added that the departments are really not combined at this point but are managed


by one person.


Peterson then stated that in his experience it is really more about what is right for the individual


community and the services then it is about what everyone else does or recommends. Peterson then


went on to list some considerations for us to evaluate.







Peterson stated that we should consider the following;


 Local culture and traditions (of the departments)


 Volunteer perspective


 Merger of equals


 Staffing efficiencies


 Leadership (experienced and committed to both sides)


 Type of consolidation (being EMTs or Fire or both)


 Different types of personalities of why one becomes and EMT vs Firefighter


 Training requirements


 Longevity in each department


 Loss of individual department identity


 Day to day management


Lastly, Peterson recommended that we think through implementation issues that may arise thoroughly.


He added that timing was really important in McFarland’s decision.


Several questions of clarification were asked of Mr. Peterson. Once the questions were answered, Mr.


Peterson left the meeting at 4:48 p.m.


EMS Director Rigdon asked a question about the change in the title of the Ad Hoc Committee with the


addition of adding “Consolidation” to the title. Kittleson and Leck suggested that the name of the


committee be kept more neutral to reflect the open mindedness of the discussion. It was then decided


that the name of the committee would be “Ad hoc Committee on EMS/Fire”


Discussion followed regarding Mr. Peterson’s presentation.


Leck suggested that each member prepare a pros and cons list to help put the issues in perspective for


evaluation. It was then decided that those present would prepare pros and cons lists and submit them


to the Chair. The Chair will then compile them and send them out to the group before the next meeting.


Next meeting was then scheduled for March 12, 2014 at 3:30 p.m. in the Hall of Fame Room.


Motion to adjourn at 5:20 p.m. by Kittleson, seconded by Lamers. Motion carried.


Respectfully,


Greg Leck







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 3-10-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 10, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma; and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of January 13, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of January 13, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved rezonings for 420 S. Page Street and
1525 N. Van Buren Street.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-22-14)
Scheel stated this request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add an additional lot for a total of 8. This
request is covered in agenda items 5 & 6. Scheel stated there are updated resolutions provided
with an added section that states the applicant is responsible for infrastructure related to
sanitary sewer and water to each lot. Scheel noted there are two separate surveys covering this
request because a survey of more than 4 lots is considered a major subdivision.


Krcma questioned the park fee requirement. Scheel stated that since there will be an additional
lot added, there will be required fees for park impacts and park acquisition since there is no
parkland provided.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-22-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


6. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-23-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approve R-23-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/10/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 3-10-14.doc


7. Du Wayne Kittleson requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to combine lots 1 &
2, CSM #12666, 1707 & 1709 N. Van Buren Street. (R-24-14)
Scheel stated this request is to reverse a previously approved zero-lot-line duplex.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-24-14 as presented, 2nd by Jenson.
Christianson questioned whether or not this would prevent a future zero-lot-line. Scheel stated
a zero-lot-line is possible again as long as the requirements are met which it appears the
requirements could be met in this case. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment.


A lengthy discussion took place regarding the substance of the ordinance. Attorney Dregne
highlighted a section that appears to be more restrictive than State requirements. Staff will
review that section. There also seems to be confusion over non-conforming uses vs non-
conforming structures. Staff will bring back a summary to help clarify the differences.


Motion by Hohol to Table this item until the next meeting, 2nd by Christianson. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated a draft document is being compiled with a presentation to the commission likely
in April or May.


10. Future Agenda Items.
Non-conforming use amendment.
Kettle Park West SIP, preliminary and final plats public hearing/review.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 6:25 pm, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







 
Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, January 8, 2014 at 6:30 PM 
Hall of Fame Room at City Hall, 381 E Main, Stoughton, WI 
 
Members Present:     Tom Selsor, Jay Schotzko, Kevin Short, John Archer, Randy Nelson and Bob Kardasz 


Absent & Excused:   Bonnie Kennedy and Dave Moyer 


Guest:  Karl Manthe, Street Superintendent and Eric Seidel – McKay’s 


Call to order:  Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Schotzko 
 


1) Communications:   Nelson discussed a letter he received from the Syttende Mai Committee regarding 
a chain sawing event the Commission was thinking of doing again on a larger scale during Syttende 
Mai.  This item will be placed on the February agenda. 
Nelson also reported on a cold weather study of the Emerald Ash Borer.  This report will be posted 
online for all to see and read if interested. 


2) Reports:  NONE – Manthe stated crews were busy with snow / ice events.  Tree trimming will begin as 
the weather gets warmer. 
 


3) Heggestad Crabapple Arboretum Update & Brochure:  Eric Seidel from McKay’s Nursery reported 
the fall planting of crabapple trees and the upcoming spring planting. Seven species were unavailable 
and Mr. Seidel is working with Moyer on replacements for them with the final list being available at the 
February meeting. When the spring planting is finalized, Seidel asked that mulch and water is 
available. 
Seidel requested: Better T.C. logo file and bio/picture of Dr. Heggestad {Moyer actually worked on the 
original project with Dr. Heggestad} to be incorporated into the brochure.  Some suggestions made 
from Mr. Seidel was an insert to use for training purposes (i.e. kids on a field trip) or posting the 
brochure to website if people interested in donating to the arboretum.  The committee requested the 
support text with twitter and face book be removed.  McKay will print 100 copies in color of the 
approved brochure and then send us the file to use in the future. 


Kardasz suggested checking into the Arbor Day Foundation for grants and such things that are 
available to apply for to help with tree projects. 


 
4) Emerald Ash Borer Plan Update & Discussion:  An original proposal was introduced by Selsor at the 


December meeting which included a six year plan for removal of 25% of the total ash population and 
treatment of 25% of the ashes that meet the required health stipulations.  The total estimated cost is 
$156,000 with $72,000 needed for the year 2014. 
Nelson distributed a report with cost analysis from the current tree inventory for tree removal and 
treatment for the ash trees in the City of Stoughton for the next several years beginning with the “high 
priority” trees.  The goal is to remove 25% of the ash trees in 2014. This work may be contracted out 
as the commission would like to be pro-active in this situation as EAB has surrounded the city.  Also, 
included in the report was the same information of all the other trees removals in Stoughton lumped 
under the category non-ash trees. 
Treatment cost information was provided, if done in-house, or contracted out using the count of 75 
trees per year to reach the goal of 25% of the ash trees that are rated as excellent or good with an 
average dbh of 12 inches.  Short also provided an analysis from the tree inventory which provided a 
count of ash trees that qualify with the following breakdown – 80 White Ash and 70 Green Ash.  
Weather is a critical factor when treating the trees and lower doses can be used if done in advance 
before the borer is found.  Generally when the bug is found the determination after investigating is that 
the bug has been around for 3-5 years. 







 
Stump grinding and tree replacement will be dealt with at a later time as the focus is on removing the 
trees so the bug cannot spread the disease. 
 
Discussion from the committee :  1) This problem needs to be addressed and should be forwarded to 
the Public Works Committee to request extra funds and include a timeline for the work with a 
reassessment in the fall to determine the needs for the following year. 2)  A question was asked 
regarding what is being done on determining where a marshalling yard will be if the plan is put into 
action, what if the bug is found then there will be even more wood and what about private trees?  3) 
Any consideration of using the requested funds for hiring someone in Stoughton and keep the monies 
in the community instead of contracting to companies outside of Stoughton. 4) The current budget 
amount for tree removal should be used for non-ash trees. 
 
Motion by Selsor, seconded by Archer to forward the request to approve the six year plan for 
the proactive removal and treatment of 25% of Stoughton’s ash trees to the Public Works 
Committee and for the Public Works Committee to find a way to fund the request of $72,000 for 
the 2014 project.  Motion carried 4-0 
 


5) Approval of minutes from December 11 & 18, 2013 Meetings:  Motion by Selsor, seconded by 
Short to approve the minutes.  Carried 4-0.   
 


6)  Future Agenda Items:  Crabapple Arboretum Report / Brochure / Map,  EAB Plan, Wood Carving 
Event (Syttende Mai) 
 
 
Motion by Selsor seconded by Short to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 1/--/14, Vickie Erdahl 
- Staff  





		10-9-2013 CACP minutes.pdf

		02-26-2014 PS minutes.pdf

		Landmark Minutes 3-13-14.pdf

		Ad hoc Committee on EMS FIRE min 021914corrected.pdf

		Planning Minutes 3-10-14.pdf

		TC Approved January  Min 2014.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/07/2014 55 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 012414 100-53200-340 16,300.36 16,300.36


02/14 02/07/2014 56 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 01241413 100-52100-210 225.13 225.13


02/14 02/21/2014 57 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 020714 245-55190-345 23,601.53 23,601.53


02/14 02/06/2014 46661 4336 JORGENSEN, JUDITH TAXES13 100-21102 52.44- 52.44- V


02/14 02/24/2014 47173 2258 GIANSANTE, PAUL TAXES13 100-21102 207.30- 207.30- V


02/14 02/17/2014 47218 999 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE 012114 100-56300-340 12.25- 12.25- V


02/14 02/05/2014 47226 4524 SUITCASE TOWN MUSIC INC 020514 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47227 1356 ABING, SHANE 2000628.002 100-55300-215 11.66 11.66


02/14 02/05/2014 47228 3172 ALDI 013114 234-55100-724 4,200.00 4,200.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47229 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 JAN14 100-55200-245 125.75 125.75


02/14 02/05/2014 47229 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 JAN14 224-53300-341 137.72 137.72


02/14 02/05/2014 47230 123 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSN 632750 100-53300-212 189.00 189.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47231 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 013114 100-55300-215 207.00 207.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47232 150 AUXIANT 012814 251-13011 4,715.69 4,715.69


02/14 02/05/2014 47232 150 AUXIANT 020414 251-13011 28,592.10 28,592.10


02/14 02/05/2014 47233 2880 BAUMAN'S NATURAL MEATS 013114 231-54600-340 23.00 23.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47234 184 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 02-34918 100-53300-340 43.84 43.84


02/14 02/05/2014 47235 4525 BOMAN, AMANDA OR SERENA TAXES13 100-21102 133.47 133.47


02/14 02/05/2014 47236 2901 BRADLEY, DON OR PATRICIA TAXES13 100-21102 3,418.90 3,418.90


02/14 02/05/2014 47237 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446517437 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


02/14 02/05/2014 47238 273 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS 14CALENDAR 100-46595 175.56 175.56


02/14 02/06/2014 47239 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 14TAXES 100-21102 .00 .00 V


02/14 02/06/2014 47239 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 010114 100-21113 .00 .00 V


02/14 02/06/2014 47239 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER JAN14 100-22210 .00 .00 V


02/14 02/05/2014 47240 287 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 22638 100-52100-190 290.00 290.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47240 287 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 22840 410-57193-820 4,506.00 4,506.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47241 3229 DOKKEN, MARCIE TAXES13 100-21102 88.86 88.86


02/14 02/05/2014 47242 3112 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING 09-974A 100-53300-340 777.00 777.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47243 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC JAN14 100-51510-219 10,786.87 10,786.87


02/14 02/05/2014 47244 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 920385 100-52100-240 15.00 15.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47245 1453 GRAFIX SHOPPE 91687 410-57210-810 387.00 387.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47246 4527 GRANT, MARK OR JULIETA TAXES13 100-21102 131.75 131.75


02/14 02/05/2014 47247 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 013114 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47248 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5185 100-53310-215 180.00 180.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47248 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5205 100-53310-215 160.00 160.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47249 472 INKWORKS INC 23300 100-51200-340 170.50 170.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/05/2014 47250 2313 JANISCH, BRIAN TAXES13 100-21102 91.04 91.04


02/14 02/05/2014 47251 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48279 100-51510-310 1,099.00 1,099.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47252 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 203515 400-57220-820 2,083.00 2,083.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47252 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 203483 410-57220-820 555.80 555.80


02/14 02/05/2014 47253 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 3337 100-53620-216 56,192.00 56,192.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47254 505 KALLAND, DAVID FEB14 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47255 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 03616880 100-51420-215 437.76 437.76


02/14 02/05/2014 47255 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 04623539 100-51420-215 547.20 547.20


02/14 02/05/2014 47256 3778 KITTELSON, GRAIG 020114 100-55300-215 161.00 161.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47257 1506 KITTELSON, TODD 013114 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47258 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208699 100-55300-340 420.00 420.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47259 1947 KWIK TRIP WEST 013114 100-22210 10.50 10.50


02/14 02/05/2014 47260 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8046647P 100-53300-340 25.26 25.26


02/14 02/05/2014 47260 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS CREDIT 100-53300-340 20.53- 20.53-


02/14 02/05/2014 47261 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 158995 100-52100-390 215.89 215.89


02/14 02/05/2014 47262 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 013114 100-55300-215 161.00 161.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47263 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12704 215-55110-250 85.84 85.84


02/14 02/05/2014 47264 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 012914 100-55300-215 207.00 207.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47265 4528 LOVELL, JEFFREY OR LORI TAXES13 100-21102 94.83 94.83


02/14 02/05/2014 47266 4529 MALONE, BILL 020714 245-55190-344 2,000.00 2,000.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47267 4202 MARCO INC CM195384 410-57191-820 69,991.65- 69,991.65-


02/14 02/05/2014 47267 4202 MARCO INC INV1724343 410-57191-820 270.00 270.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47267 4202 MARCO INC INV1727127 410-57191-820 561.49 561.49


02/14 02/05/2014 47267 4202 MARCO INC INV1729555 410-57191-820 3,359.00 3,359.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47267 4202 MARCO INC INV1751432 410-57191-820 76,832.64 76,832.64


02/14 02/05/2014 47267 4202 MARCO INC INV1751466 410-57191-820 1,607.90 1,607.90


02/14 02/05/2014 47268 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 013114 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47269 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 978 100-54910-300 490.00 490.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47270 4131 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS, 51927 410-57331-820 49,704.48 49,704.48


02/14 02/05/2014 47271 1465 MTAW SPRING14 100-51510-212 120.00 120.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47272 4530 NORTWEN, DANIEL OR NANCY TAXES13 100-21102 126.83 126.83


02/14 02/05/2014 47273 4531 PALMER, STEVE 020114 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47274 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 020114 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47275 3494 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 2-2012-3 400-57344-820 23,252.35 23,252.35


02/14 02/05/2014 47276 4523 PREVENAS, STEPHEN TAXES13 100-21102 471.99 471.99


02/14 02/05/2014 47277 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 42372 100-52100-390 400.64 400.64


02/14 02/05/2014 47278 4532 PUBLIC INVASIONS INC 020814 245-55190-344 4,700.00 4,700.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47279 3462 PUSTER, CAROLANN 013114 100-55300-215 300.00 300.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47280 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I14-12041 400-57220-820 1,688.83 1,688.83


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/05/2014 47281 776 ROUNDYS 5006 234-55100-724 764.37 764.37


02/14 02/05/2014 47282 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 013114 100-55300-215 230.00 230.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47283 4526 SCHREIER, MARK OR MELISSA TAXES13 100-21102 4.49 4.49


02/14 02/05/2014 47284 835 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8028509762 100-52100-340 27.49 27.49


02/14 02/05/2014 47285 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011115 100-51510-310 26.02 26.02


02/14 02/05/2014 47285 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011108 400-57100-215 164.66 164.66


02/14 02/05/2014 47286 872 STRANDLIE, TIMOTHY 2000626.002 100-46750 11.66 11.66


02/14 02/05/2014 47287 942 UPS STORE 012314 234-55100-724 13.59 13.59


02/14 02/05/2014 47288 3134 WALECKA, ANNA 013114 100-55300-215 500.00 500.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47289 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL JAN14 100-22210 2,523.26 2,523.26


02/14 02/05/2014 47290 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020814-14 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47291 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 020414 100-52100-340 10.00 10.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47292 1026 WMCA 022614 100-51420-212 25.00 25.00


02/14 02/05/2014 47293 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 013114 100-55300-215 115.00 115.00


02/14 02/07/2014 47294 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 010114 100-21113 3,555.10 3,555.10


02/14 02/07/2014 47294 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER JAN14 100-22210 1,323.86 1,323.86


02/14 02/07/2014 47295 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 14TAXES 100-21102 31,435.24 31,435.24


02/14 02/12/2014 47296 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 873162 100-51420-340 152.00 152.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47297 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 JAN14 100-53300-220 2,446.89 2,446.89


02/14 02/12/2014 47297 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 504939-002 JAN14 260-55100-340 135.70 135.70


02/14 02/12/2014 47298 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE B397908 100-54600-340 52.46 52.46


02/14 02/12/2014 47299 143 AT&T 608R71853502 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


02/14 02/12/2014 47300 2405 AZTLAND LLC JAN14 100-52200-217 1,178.00 1,178.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47301 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446520052 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


02/14 02/12/2014 47302 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC JAN14 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47303 3083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 141088 100-51510-310 541.14 541.14


02/14 02/12/2014 47304 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 020414 100-55300-340 158.00 158.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47305 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-364358-00 100-53200-314 119.48 119.48


02/14 02/12/2014 47305 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-364869-00 100-55400-220 27.77 27.77


02/14 02/12/2014 47306 1066 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC 324 100-52100-340 30.00 30.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47306 1066 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC 325 100-52100-340 30.00 30.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47307 279 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSP 24681 100-53310-340 2,000.00 2,000.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47308 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 020614 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47309 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46252 100-53200-340 177.08 177.08


02/14 02/12/2014 47310 1139 DRIVERS LICENSE GUIDE CO 653127 100-52100-340 119.70 119.70


02/14 02/12/2014 47311 3112 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING 09-977A 100-53200-314 193.96 193.96


02/14 02/12/2014 47312 363 FORTNEY, RUTH 020314 234-55100-724 31.40 31.40


02/14 02/12/2014 47312 363 FORTNEY, RUTH 020614 234-55100-724 22.00 22.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47313 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 020514 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/12/2014 47314 4533 ICPC - REGION 4 - RTS 2014 CONF14 100-52100-190 480.00 480.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47315 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48307 100-51510-310 142.50 142.50


02/14 02/12/2014 47315 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48308 100-51510-310 47.50 47.50


02/14 02/12/2014 47316 2903 JMB & ASSOCIATES LLC 22189 100-52200-245 725.00 725.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47317 504 KAHL, TERRY 13249 212-53271-340 100.00 100.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47318 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 05664995 100-51420-215 437.76 437.76


02/14 02/12/2014 47319 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208700 100-55300-340 395.00 395.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47320 1176 LEARN, CHERYL 020514 245-55190-340 65.36 65.36


02/14 02/12/2014 47321 557 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN 27249 100-51930-515 23.00 23.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47322 1074 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC. 899-0 100-54600-340 36.00 36.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47323 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0208140 100-21560 2,111.87 2,111.87


02/14 02/12/2014 47324 3316 MITCHELL1 3924993 100-53300-340 1,248.00 1,248.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47325 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0208140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47326 3343 ON THE SPOT INC 13642 212-53271-340 130.00 130.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47327 4535 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 020214 100-51510-310 3,059.99 3,059.99


02/14 02/12/2014 47328 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 42461 100-52100-390 149.65 149.65


02/14 02/12/2014 47329 1748 QUALE, LOIS 020514 234-55100-724 42.85 42.85


02/14 02/12/2014 47330 3902 REEDSBURG CAB SERVICE 431 231-54600-340 325.00 325.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47331 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 3238-JAN14 100-53310-340 1,026.43 1,026.43


02/14 02/12/2014 47332 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546226-JAN14 100-52100-215 188.82 188.82


02/14 02/12/2014 47333 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 825329 100-53300-340 146.00 146.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47334 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES JAN14 261-55100-340 26,819.33 26,819.33


02/14 02/12/2014 47335 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0571928 100-54600-240 68.94 68.94


02/14 02/12/2014 47335 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0571926 212-53271-340 40.84 40.84


02/14 02/12/2014 47336 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459405 100-53310-340 12,476.98 12,476.98


02/14 02/12/2014 47337 2939 WAHPC 14DUES 235-55100-721 40.00 40.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47338 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0208140 100-21575 3,862.00 3,862.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47339 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-JAN14 100-52100-340 28.00 28.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47339 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-JAN14 100-54600-340 7.00 7.00


02/14 02/12/2014 47340 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0208140 100-21590 1,194.79 1,194.79


02/14 02/12/2014 47341 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1401 100-51420-315 1,059.19 1,059.19


02/14 02/12/2014 47341 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1401 100-51420-315 469.44 469.44


02/14 02/12/2014 47341 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1401 100-54600-315 201.60 201.60


02/14 02/12/2014 47342 4534 WOODWORKING MACHINERY SERVI 1960 229-54600-340 245.00 245.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47343 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9916001366 100-53300-340 19.36 19.36


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 FEB14 100-52200-220 1,765.63 1,765.63


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 FEB14 100-53200-220 1,190.75 1,190.75


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 FEB14 100-53200-220 1,883.90 1,883.90


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 FEB14 100-53200-222 439.35 439.35


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 FEB14 100-53300-220 624.28 624.28


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 FEB14 100-55200-245 157.94 157.94


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 JAN14 100-55400-220 418.07 418.07


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 JAN14 212-53271-220 1,459.26 1,459.26


02/14 02/19/2014 47344 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 FEB14 224-53300-341 10.34 10.34


02/14 02/19/2014 47345 123 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSN 14DUES-MANTHE 100-53300-212 189.00 189.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47346 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 021414 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47347 150 AUXIANT 021114 251-13011 27,812.45 27,812.45


02/14 02/19/2014 47347 150 AUXIANT MAR14 251-51930-531 24,893.31 24,893.31


02/14 02/19/2014 47348 4540 BOBCAT OF MADISON INC 28071 410-57331-820 3,958.00 3,958.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47349 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446522636 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


02/14 02/19/2014 47350 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M40320650 234-55100-724 371.52 371.52


02/14 02/19/2014 47351 4539 CORNELL, BEAU 021214 242-52200-347 500.00 500.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47352 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 020714 100-55300-340 38.50 38.50


02/14 02/19/2014 47353 2741 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO 85620 100-51510-310 300.00 300.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47354 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 19126 234-55100-724 520.67 520.67


02/14 02/19/2014 47355 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0114-1 100-55300-215 705.00 705.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47356 381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD 4973328 100-55400-203 31.66 31.66


02/14 02/19/2014 47357 4542 FUNK, MATTHEW 2000639.002 100-46750 60.00 60.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47358 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10680441 100-52100-340 1.88 1.88


02/14 02/19/2014 47359 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 021414 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47360 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5247 100-53310-215 295.00 295.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47360 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5285 100-53310-215 200.00 200.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47361 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 021214 100-53300-340 82.00 82.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47362 4541 HINDMAN, SONYA 2000640.002 100-46750 30.00 30.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47363 4545 JOURNAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 021214 260-55100-340 5,661.00 5,661.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47364 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 47038583 215-55110-350 500.00 500.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47365 3778 KITTELSON, GRAIG 021514 100-55300-215 161.00 161.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47366 1506 KITTELSON, TODD 021514 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47367 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208701 100-55300-340 365.00 365.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47368 549 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES 031314 100-51400-212 10.00 10.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47369 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 021414 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47370 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 021414 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47371 2002 MANX, HARRY 022114-1 245-55190-344 800.00 800.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47372 4538 MATYSIK, GREG 031714 100-54600-350 80.00 80.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47373 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 021414 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47374 4537 MEALS ON WHEELS ASSOCIATION O 14DUES 100-54600-213 150.00 150.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47375 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 78688 100-51300-216 1,009.60 1,009.60


02/14 02/19/2014 47376 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71122948 100-53310-340 5,473.44 5,473.44


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/19/2014 47377 4531 PALMER, STEVE 021514 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47378 2059 PARADIGM 051014 245-55190-344 1,750.00 1,750.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47379 3331 PERRY, MICHAEL L 022014 245-55190-340 5,000.00 5,000.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47380 3199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 021214 245-55190-345 2,465.00 2,465.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47381 1215 RICOH USA INC 5029360251 100-54600-240 116.25 116.25


02/14 02/19/2014 47382 776 ROUNDYS 5034 234-55100-724 588.99 588.99


02/14 02/19/2014 47383 4536 RUSH, TOM 022214 245-55190-344 3,000.00 3,000.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47384 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 021414 100-55300-215 184.00 184.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47385 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90330917 100-53200-215 119.15 119.15


02/14 02/19/2014 47385 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90330916 100-55400-220 504.72 504.72


02/14 02/19/2014 47386 4544 STIEBER, MATTEW 0215414 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47387 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011127 100-51900-300 47,577.00 47,577.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47388 1103 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC 241588 100-52200-245 1,239.25 1,239.25


02/14 02/19/2014 47389 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE JAN14 603-51930-523 1,586.83 1,586.83


02/14 02/19/2014 47390 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 013114 100-21570 54.00 54.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47391 4543 WAND 032714 100-54600-213 30.00 30.00


02/14 02/19/2014 47392 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 021414 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47393 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2484 603-52300-216 2,626.88 2,626.88


02/14 02/26/2014 47393 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2527 603-52300-216 3,519.06 3,519.06


02/14 02/26/2014 47393 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2570 603-52300-216 1,960.45 1,960.45


02/14 02/26/2014 47393 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2615 603-52300-216 1,408.01 1,408.01


02/14 02/26/2014 47394 106 AD MADISON 22294 410-57220-820 919.75 919.75


02/14 02/26/2014 47395 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03150400 603-52300-340 39.95 39.95


02/14 02/26/2014 47395 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03166353 603-52300-340 83.67 83.67


02/14 02/26/2014 47395 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03180901 603-52300-340 33.92 33.92


02/14 02/26/2014 47395 4095 AIRGAS USA LLC 03194007 603-52300-340 24.80 24.80


02/14 02/26/2014 47396 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 FEB14 100-54600-220 1,540.71 1,540.71


02/14 02/26/2014 47396 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 FEB14 215-55110-221 1,457.94 1,457.94


02/14 02/26/2014 47397 150 AUXIANT 021814 251-13011 12,162.08 12,162.08


02/14 02/26/2014 47398 3940 BACHOLL, DAVID 022214 245-55190-347 1,500.00 1,500.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47399 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS JAN14 215-55110-325 1,458.54 1,458.54


02/14 02/26/2014 47400 4550 BARRY, VIOLET 13-246051 603-13015 30.40 30.40


02/14 02/26/2014 47401 1737 BUBRICK'S 845510 215-55110-313 31.40 31.40


02/14 02/26/2014 47401 1737 BUBRICK'S 842369 215-55110-340 65.09 65.09


02/14 02/26/2014 47401 1737 BUBRICK'S 843816 215-55110-340 290.12 290.12


02/14 02/26/2014 47402 4551 BYERS, ROSEMARY 13-302700 603-13015 954.77 954.77


02/14 02/26/2014 47403 3909 CASTLEBERG, STEVE 022014 231-54600-340 150.00 150.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47404 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446525185 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


02/14 02/26/2014 47405 4552 CLARK, JERRY 13-256800 603-13015 1,064.60 1,064.60


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/26/2014 47406 2973 COMMERCIAL INNOVATIONS INC CI-CI0009540 100-53200-314 250.51 250.51


02/14 02/26/2014 47407 1136 CURTISS, CYNTHIA 010714 100-51440-215 24.00 24.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47408 276 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION 14DUES 603-52300-300 125.00 125.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47409 285 DANE COUNTY TREASURER- c/o EMS BANQUET 14 603-52300-300 250.00 250.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47410 2999 DEAN CLINIC 549543001 603-52300-300 192.00 192.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47411 302 DEMCO INC 5202167 215-55110-342 146.50 146.50


02/14 02/26/2014 47412 336 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS I 1620322 603-52300-340 1.38 1.38


02/14 02/26/2014 47412 336 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS I 1622385 603-52300-340 586.72 586.72


02/14 02/26/2014 47413 4553 FORWARD HEALTH 12-125198 603-13015 298.35 298.35


02/14 02/26/2014 47414 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51076623 217-55110-500 317.47 317.47


02/14 02/26/2014 47414 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51090068 217-55110-500 13.59 13.59


02/14 02/26/2014 47414 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51143884 217-55110-500 27.18 27.18


02/14 02/26/2014 47414 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 51278900 217-55110-500 26.39 26.39


02/14 02/26/2014 47415 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 654534 100-52100-240 748.00 748.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47415 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 920386 100-52100-240 200.00- 200.00-


02/14 02/26/2014 47415 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 195988 603-52300-340 39.20 39.20


02/14 02/26/2014 47416 2258 GIANSANTE, PAUL OR KATHARIN TAXES13 100-21102 207.30 207.30


02/14 02/26/2014 47417 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10685168 215-55110-240 32.48 32.48


02/14 02/26/2014 47418 1728 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 022014 231-54600-340 741.00 741.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47419 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 020514 603-52300-220 64.00 64.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47420 3461 HARVEY, SHARONNE 010714 100-51440-215 24.00 24.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47421 472 INKWORKS INC 23288 603-52300-340 83.75 83.75


02/14 02/26/2014 47422 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10140124 245-55190-347 320.00 320.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47422 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10140205 245-55190-347 1,645.00 1,645.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47423 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 203992 400-57220-820 5,489.00 5,489.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47424 3875 JEWELL, EILEN 022814 245-55190-344 1,250.00 1,250.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47425 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-8702683887 215-55110-250 505.00 505.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47425 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-8839002054 215-55110-250 386.25 386.25


02/14 02/26/2014 47426 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 06642313 100-51420-215 246.24 246.24


02/14 02/26/2014 47426 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 07630242 100-51420-215 410.40 410.40


02/14 02/26/2014 47427 1244 KETTERER, TONY 010714 100-51440-215 24.00 24.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47428 4263 KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS 0000024796 100-52200-240 270.36 270.36


02/14 02/26/2014 47429 579 MAIN STREET KITCHEN 111813 232-54600-340 178.00 178.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47430 1181 MC GEEVER, BOB 010714 100-51440-215 24.00 24.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47431 617 MIDWEST TAPE JAN14 215-55110-328 931.18 931.18


02/14 02/26/2014 47432 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 159861 100-51420-341 100.00 100.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47433 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 12-96879 603-13015 338.86 338.86


02/14 02/26/2014 47433 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 13-202840 603-13015 323.16 323.16


02/14 02/26/2014 47434 637 NAVIANT INC 0120868-IN 215-55110-240 470.00 470.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/26/2014 47435 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71124336 100-53310-340 1,769.74 1,769.74


02/14 02/26/2014 47436 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0222140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47437 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 41153 100-51510-310 64.00 64.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47438 4548 OPTIMIST THEATRE 040514 215-55110-313 213.00 213.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47439 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 021914 215-55110-211 38.31 38.31


02/14 02/26/2014 47440 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1089058673 215-55110-328 136.50 136.50


02/14 02/26/2014 47440 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1089108375 215-55110-328 105.00 105.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47441 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I14-12130 400-57220-820 5,959.72 5,959.72


02/14 02/26/2014 47442 1215 RICOH USA INC 5029301582 603-52300-310 236.21 236.21


02/14 02/26/2014 47443 4549 RITE-WAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 011014 100-52100-340 100.00 100.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47444 4547 SAFE COMMUNITIES 021414 100-52100-190 15.00 15.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47445 792 SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY 010714 100-51440-215 24.00 24.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47446 800 SCHWAAB INC D59528 100-51510-310 21.00 21.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47447 2246 SHOWCASES 277465 215-55110-342 93.69 93.69


02/14 02/26/2014 47447 2246 SHOWCASES 277499 215-55110-342 49.00 49.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47448 1333 SHRM 00096602 100-51420-340 704.00 704.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47449 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 69736049 215-55110-250 410.00 410.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47450 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 020614 603-52300-212 92.62 92.62


02/14 02/26/2014 47451 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 030414 215-55110-212 12.00 12.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47451 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2394 215-55110-289 692.40 692.40


02/14 02/26/2014 47452 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 012314 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47452 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 012414 603-52300-340 471.18 471.18


02/14 02/26/2014 47453 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 5222-10 231-54600-340 75.46 75.46


02/14 02/26/2014 47454 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011120 100-56300-340 17.28 17.28


02/14 02/26/2014 47454 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011107 603-52300-220 495.16 495.16


02/14 02/26/2014 47454 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011119 603-52300-220 546.84 546.84


02/14 02/26/2014 47455 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0102745 203-57120-840 4,859.23 4,859.23


02/14 02/26/2014 47455 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0102610 260-55100-340 1,706.27 1,706.27


02/14 02/26/2014 47455 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0102787 400-57330-820 550.98 550.98


02/14 02/26/2014 47456 4546 STRAY BIRDS, THE 030114 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47457 3829 TASER INTERNATIONAL SI1348883 252-52100-340 360.00 360.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47458 895 TECHE, AARON OR JENNIFER 010714 100-51440-215 24.00 24.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47459 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 6792 245-55190-216 1,661.73 1,661.73


02/14 02/26/2014 47459 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 6890 245-55190-216 1,488.84 1,488.84


02/14 02/26/2014 47459 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 6983 245-55190-216 2,766.77 2,766.77


02/14 02/26/2014 47460 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0026452643 100-52200-210 118.40 118.40


02/14 02/26/2014 47460 1326 U.S. CELLULAR JAN14 100-55400-210 1,378.52 1,378.52


02/14 02/26/2014 47461 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 252064 215-55110-216 17.90 17.90


02/14 02/26/2014 47462 4210 VALENTINE, ROBERT 13-152668 603-13015 69.16 69.16


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


02/14 02/26/2014 47463 4554 VIKE, BRENDA 12-257909 603-13015 72.12 72.12


02/14 02/26/2014 47464 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0222140 100-21575 3,862.00 3,862.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47465 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 021614 100-52100-340 85.00 85.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47466 1012 WISC MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN 14DUES 100-51200-320 100.00 100.00


02/14 02/26/2014 47467 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0222140 100-21590 878.75 878.75


02/14 02/26/2014 47468 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0222140 100-21590 832.53 832.53


02/14 02/26/2014 47469 2418 WISCONSIN LIBRARY SERVICES 42871 215-55110-327 2,231.23 2,231.23


02/14 02/26/2014 47470 1716 WOLLENZIEN, GAIL 13-248920 603-13015 71.85 71.85


Grand Totals: 599,712.49


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 37,005.41 317,094.94- 280,089.53-


100-21102 67,639.94 31,694.98- 35,944.96


100-21113 7,110.20 3,555.10- 3,555.10


100-21560 2,111.87 .00 2,111.87


100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00


100-21575 8,484.00 .00 8,484.00


100-21590 2,906.07 .00 2,906.07


100-22210 5,181.48 1,323.86- 3,857.62


100-46595 175.56 .00 175.56


100-46750 101.66 .00 101.66


100-51200-320 100.00 .00 100.00


100-51200-340 170.50 .00 170.50


100-51300-216 1,009.60 .00 1,009.60


100-51400-212 26.19 .00 26.19


100-51420-210 217.31 .00 217.31


100-51420-212 25.00 .00 25.00


100-51420-215 2,079.36 .00 2,079.36


100-51420-315 1,903.63 .00 1,903.63


100-51420-340 784.00 .00 784.00


100-51420-341 100.00 .00 100.00


100-51440-215 144.00 .00 144.00


100-51440-340 18.40 .00 18.40


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51510-212 120.00 .00 120.00


100-51510-219 10,786.87 .00 10,786.87


100-51510-310 6,088.45 .00 6,088.45


100-51900-200 41.20 .00 41.20


100-51900-300 47,577.00 .00 47,577.00


100-51930-515 23.00 .00 23.00


100-51930-523 1,481.00 .00 1,481.00


100-52100-190 3,531.04 .00 3,531.04


100-52100-210 1,001.41 .00 1,001.41


100-52100-215 188.82 .00 188.82


100-52100-240 763.00 200.00- 563.00


100-52100-335 3,154.91 .00 3,154.91


100-52100-340 2,225.33 .00 2,225.33


100-52100-390 3,520.96 32.44- 3,488.52


100-52100-395 424.00 .00 424.00


100-52200-210 223.37 .00 223.37


100-52200-217 402.00 .00 402.00


100-52200-220 3,012.54 .00 3,012.54


100-52200-240 274.15 .00 274.15


100-52200-245 1,238.09 .00 1,238.09


100-52200-335 482.26 .00 482.26


100-52200-340 593.91 .00 593.91


100-53200-200 14.42 .00 14.42


100-53200-215 895.15 .00 895.15


100-53200-220 4,545.08 .00 4,545.08


100-53200-221 316.87 .00 316.87


100-53200-222 643.96 .00 643.96


100-53200-223 414.23 .00 414.23


100-53200-314 1,226.45 .00 1,226.45


100-53200-340 461.54 .00 461.54


100-53300-210 117.63 .00 117.63


100-53300-212 596.99 20.00- 576.99


100-53300-215 1,269.11 .00 1,269.11


100-53300-220 3,852.16 .00 3,852.16


100-53300-340 5,326.61 106.78- 5,219.83


100-53300-390 364.16 .00 364.16


100-53310-215 835.00 .00 835.00


100-53310-340 16,816.20 .00 16,816.20


100-53400-340 25.78 .00 25.78


100-53420-340 14,906.86 .00 14,906.86


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53440-340 32.76 .00 32.76


100-53620-215 35,120.00 .00 35,120.00


100-53620-216 21,072.00 .00 21,072.00


100-54600-200 554.10 .00 554.10


100-54600-210 126.72 .00 126.72


100-54600-213 180.00 .00 180.00


100-54600-220 2,787.64 .00 2,787.64


100-54600-240 856.91 .00 856.91


100-54600-315 201.60 .00 201.60


100-54600-340 192.33 .00 192.33


100-54600-350 80.00 .00 80.00


100-54910-300 767.65 .00 767.65


100-55200-245 1,091.10 .00 1,091.10


100-55200-335 248.86 .00 248.86


100-55200-340 76.86 .00 76.86


100-55200-350 10.94 .00 10.94


100-55300-210 120.54 .00 120.54


100-55300-212 250.00 .00 250.00


100-55300-215 4,368.66 .00 4,368.66


100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95


100-55300-340 5,265.61 60.00- 5,205.61


100-55400-203 69.60 .00 69.60


100-55400-210 .63 .00 .63


100-55400-220 1,535.01 .00 1,535.01


100-55400-240 8.49 .00 8.49


100-55500-210 109.12 .00 109.12


100-55500-240 1,183.56 .00 1,183.56


100-55500-300 286.16 .00 286.16


100-56300-335 170.94 .00 170.94


100-56300-340 182.92 12.25- 170.67


203-21100 .00 4,859.23- 4,859.23-


203-57120-840 4,859.23 .00 4,859.23


212-21100 .00 4,759.41- 4,759.41-


212-53271-220 3,247.48 .00 3,247.48


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 923.93 .00 923.93


215-21100 35.95 12,199.49- 12,163.54-


215-55110-210 .82 .00 .82


215-55110-211 498.31 .00 498.31


215-55110-212 51.55 .00 51.55


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


215-55110-216 17.90 .00 17.90


215-55110-220 1,652.36 .00 1,652.36


215-55110-221 1,457.94 .00 1,457.94


215-55110-240 502.48 .00 502.48


215-55110-250 1,510.81 .00 1,510.81


215-55110-289 692.40 .00 692.40


215-55110-313 269.67 .00 269.67


215-55110-325 1,318.07 .00 1,318.07


215-55110-327 2,231.23 .00 2,231.23


215-55110-328 817.39 35.95- 781.44


215-55110-340 364.07 .00 364.07


215-55110-342 314.49 .00 314.49


215-55110-350 500.00 .00 500.00


217-21100 16.59 6,395.54- 6,378.95-


217-55110-500 6,189.02 16.59- 6,172.43


217-55110-510 150.00 .00 150.00


217-55110-520 56.52 .00 56.52


224-21100 .00 226.98- 226.98-


224-53300-340 8.64 .00 8.64


224-53300-341 148.06 .00 148.06


224-53300-390 70.28 .00 70.28


229-21100 .00 433.30- 433.30-


229-54600-340 433.30 .00 433.30


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-


230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93


231-21100 .00 1,314.46- 1,314.46-


231-54600-340 1,314.46 .00 1,314.46


232-21100 .00 178.00- 178.00-


232-54600-340 178.00 .00 178.00


234-21100 .00 7,284.40- 7,284.40-


234-55100-724 7,284.40 .00 7,284.40


235-21100 .00 40.00- 40.00-


235-55100-721 40.00 .00 40.00


242-21100 15.44 1,102.66- 1,087.22-


242-52200-340 296.17 15.44- 280.73


242-52200-341 60.00 .00 60.00


242-52200-346 246.49 .00 246.49


242-52200-347 500.00 .00 500.00


245-21100 .00 36,686.45- 36,686.45-


245-55190-210 70.99 .00 70.99


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


245-55190-216 5,917.34 .00 5,917.34


245-55190-240 51.00 .00 51.00


245-55190-340 5,165.36 .00 5,165.36


245-55190-344 17,175.36 .00 17,175.36


245-55190-345 4,841.40 .00 4,841.40


245-55190-347 3,465.00 .00 3,465.00


251-13011 25,598.10 .00 25,598.10


251-21100 .00 98,175.63- 98,175.63-


251-51930-530 47,684.22 .00 47,684.22


251-51930-531 24,893.31 .00 24,893.31


252-21100 .00 385.90- 385.90-


252-52100-340 385.90 .00 385.90


260-21100 .00 7,537.60- 7,537.60-


260-55100-340 7,537.60 .00 7,537.60


261-21100 .00 8.62- 8.62-


261-55100-340 8.62 .00 8.62


400-21100 .00 39,188.54- 39,188.54-


400-57100-215 164.66 .00 164.66


400-57220-820 15,220.55 .00 15,220.55


400-57330-820 6,364.07 .00 6,364.07


400-57332-820 5,813.09 .00 5,813.09


400-57344-820 5,813.08 .00 5,813.08


400-57345-820 5,813.09 .00 5,813.09


410-21100 69,991.65 145,801.66- 75,810.01-


410-57191-820 85,770.63 69,991.65- 15,778.98


410-57193-820 4,506.00 .00 4,506.00


410-57210-810 387.00 .00 387.00


410-57220-820 1,475.55 .00 1,475.55


410-57331-820 53,662.48 .00 53,662.48


411-21100 .00 92.04- 92.04-


411-48200 92.04 .00 92.04


603-13015 3,223.27 .00 3,223.27


603-21100 .00 23,010.75- 23,010.75-


603-51930-523 105.83 .00 105.83


603-52300-210 194.86 .00 194.86


603-52300-212 443.02 .00 443.02


603-52300-216 9,514.40 .00 9,514.40


603-52300-220 2,413.68 .00 2,413.68


603-52300-240 221.50 .00 221.50


603-52300-300 652.88 .00 652.88


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 14


Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:26AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


603-52300-310 236.21 .00 236.21


603-52300-330 431.52 .00 431.52


603-52300-335 718.15 .00 718.15


603-52300-340 4,855.43 .00 4,855.43


Grand Totals: 813,842.57 813,842.57- .00


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Mar 18, 2014 08:17AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


February 28, 2014


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,311,937.92 Book Balance Previous Month: 4,028,169.30


Outstanding Deposits: 165,771.50 Total Receipts: 3,162,253.49


Outstanding Checks: 79,537.59 Total Disbursements: 5,792,250.96


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 1,398,171.83 Book Balance: 1,398,171.83


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


22 48,399.84


23 1,050.00


24 120.00


25 3,947.90


26 62,287.88


27 9,322.85


29 36,727.60


30 3,915.43


Total: 165,771.50


Deposits cleared: 34 items Deposits Outstanding: 8 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


46151 65.00


46426 11.86


46500 62.38


46618 23.94


46642 54.93


46725 116.64


46754 23.46


46776 162.88


46793 131.20


46796 101.90


46797 135.12


46798 25.13


46806 46.74


46808 27.47


46816 19.27


46846 11.07


46850 101.62


46855 104.22


46856 63.47


46904 32.87


46942 24.37


46955 126.11


46975 104.92


46976 24.91


46993 25.41


46995 115.05


47006 5.06


47016 25.27


47019 55.82


47145 72.74


47166 75.00


47173 207.30


47173 207.30-


47185 124.20


47198 84.94


47203 53.29


47215 200.00


47218 12.25-


47218 12.25


47225 66.19


47241 88.86


47283 4.49


47288 500.00


47304 158.00


47314 480.00


47331 1,026.43


47337 40.00


47348 3,958.00


47351 500.00


47352 38.50


47353 300.00


47366 69.00


47368 10.00


47371 800.00


47372 80.00


47378 1,750.00


47380 2,465.00


47391 30.00


47393 9,514.40


47394 919.75


47395 182.34


47396 2,998.65


47398 1,500.00


47399 1,458.54


47400 30.40


47401 386.61


47402 954.77


47403 150.00


47404 223.60


47405 1,064.60


47406 250.51


47407 24.00


47408 125.00


47409 250.00


47410 192.00


47412 588.10


47413 298.35


47414 384.63


47416 207.30


47418 741.00


47419 64.00


47420 24.00


47421 83.75


47422 1,965.00


47423 5,489.00


47424 1,250.00


47425 891.25


47426 656.64


47427 24.00


47428 270.36


47429 178.00


47430 24.00


47431 931.18


47432 100.00


47433 662.02


47435 1,769.74


47436 380.00


47437 64.00


47438 213.00


47439 38.31







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Mar 18, 2014 08:17AM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


47440 241.50


47441 5,959.72


47442 236.21


47443 100.00


47444 15.00


47445 24.00


47446 21.00


47447 142.69


47448 704.00


47449 410.00


47451 704.40


47453 75.46


47454 1,059.28


47456 1,500.00


47457 360.00


47458 24.00


47459 5,917.34


47460 1,496.92


47461 17.90


47462 69.16


47463 72.12


47464 3,862.00


47465 85.00


47466 100.00


47467 878.75


47468 832.53


47469 2,231.23


47470 71.85


Total: 79,537.59


Checks cleared: 295 items Checks Outstanding: 128 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:18AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,398,171.83


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,398,171.83


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 1,398,171.83)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 2,274,432.63


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 256,506.95


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 129,205.81


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 59,370.98


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND ( 4,785.28)


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND ( 115,562.76)


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 11,495.46


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 37.00


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 30,702.99


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 56,408.62


225 ALLOCATION TO FUND 225 33,211.12


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 4,406.25


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 25,766.38


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED ( 595.04)


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 7,382.30


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 21,171.73


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 31,329.01


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS ( 40.00)


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 459.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND ( 44,309.90)


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 8,149.87


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 66,048.51


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 6,944.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 27,152.49)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 30,931.61


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 54,766.61


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 71,285.29)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 3,343.37


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ( 7,537.60)


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 5,931.95


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 62,671.39


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 1,816,195.23)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 10,369.69


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 105,483.88


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 132,646.08


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 51,135.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 5,117.11







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:18AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,398,171.83


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 1,398,171.83)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 02/14 Mar 18, 2014 08:20AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 2,274,432.63
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 530.54
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,262.86
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 5,903,209.43


Total GENERAL FUND: 8,263,486.37 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 256,506.95
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,258.50
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,809.26


Total TID #3 FUND: 524,574.71 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 129,205.81
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,722.78


Total TID #4 FUND: 963,928.59 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 59,370.98
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 59,374.50 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 4,785.28-


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: .00 4,785.28-


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 115,562.76-
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .59


Total LIBRARY FUND: .59 115,562.76-


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 11,495.46
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 175,628.19


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 187,123.65 .00


221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,877.84


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 7,877.84 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 37.00
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,625.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,662.35 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 30,702.99







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 02/14 Mar 18, 2014 08:20AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,762.10
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,270.75


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 94,735.84 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 56,408.62
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,108.56


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 61,517.18 .00


225-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CEMETARY 33,211.12


Total FUND: 225: 33,211.12 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,955.65


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,955.65 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,295.12


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,295.12 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 4,406.25


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 4,406.25 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 25,766.38


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 25,766.38 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 595.04-
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 30,595.65


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 30,595.65 595.04-


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 7,382.30
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,498.17


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 421,880.47 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 21,171.73
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 21,172.33 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 31,329.01
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 45,304.07







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 02/14 Mar 18, 2014 08:20AM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 76,633.08 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 40.00-
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,972.11


Total LANDMARKS: 1,972.11 40.00-


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 459.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 459.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 44,309.90-


Total EMS TRUST FUND: .00 44,309.90-


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 8,149.87
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,118.09


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 29,267.96 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 66,048.51
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,794.86


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 644,080.62 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 6,944.12


Total CDBG FUND: 6,944.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 27,152.49-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 44,701.63-


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: .00 71,854.12-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,595.23


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 9,595.23 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 30,931.61
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 02/14 Mar 18, 2014 08:20AM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total TOURISM FUND: 30,932.21 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 54,766.61
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 59,817.75 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 71,285.29-


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .00 71,285.29-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 3,343.37


Total K9 FUND: 3,343.37 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 7,537.60-
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 125,395.50


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 125,395.50 7,537.60-


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 5,931.95
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,446.14


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 106,378.09 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 62,671.39
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,484.95


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 203,156.34 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 1,816,195.23-


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: .00 1,816,195.23-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 10,369.69
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,940.56


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 213,310.29 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 105,483.88
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,610.90


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 134,094.78 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 132,646.08
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,338.66







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 02/14 Mar 18, 2014 08:20AM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 190,984.74 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 51,135.00
412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,793.43


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 392,928.43 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 5,117.11


Total EMS: 5,117.11 .00


Grand Totals: 13,149,185.32 2,132,165.22-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 20


Receipt Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:21AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 99,494.55


ANIMAL LICENSE 2014 DOG LICENSE # 848.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 60.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 53.32


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 150.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 215.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 735.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 5,780.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 325.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 325.00


EMS DONATIONS 500.00


EMS MISC RECEIPTS 20.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 13,462.42


LIBRARY COPIES 531.42


LIBRARY FINES 1,820.30


LIBRARY FUNDRAISING 102.00


LIBRARY MISC RECEIPTS 7,131.02


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 50.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 430.00-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 225.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 1,275.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 250.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 19,451.50


OTHER REVENUES 127,539.69


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 525.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 173.50


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 1,883.74


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 405.00


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 165.00


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 680.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 365.00


RECREATION CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 53.46-


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 654.56


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 964.55


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 105.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 53.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 2,326.58


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 543.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,832.90


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 90.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 24.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 295.00


SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 60.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,368.14


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 12,430.58


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 11,354.81


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 45.50


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 30.69


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 5,555.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 475.00


TAXES DEL PP 25,498.76


TAXES INT DEL PP 2.45


TAXES PROPERTY TAXES 610,953.00


TAXES TAX OVERPAYMENTS 31,877.51


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 21


Receipt Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:21AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


Grand Totals: 992,598.03


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Mar 18, 2014 08:23AM


Period: 2/28/2014 (02/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


02/28/2014 1 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 6,713.00


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 6,713.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 2 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 12,293.50


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 12,293.50-


.00*


02/28/2014 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKING 001-11100 2,000,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKING 100-11311 2,000,000.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 6 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKING 001-11100 49,558.23


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKING 400-11311 49,558.23-


.00*


02/28/2014 7 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE CHECKING 001-11100 20,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE CHECKING 245-11102 20,000.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 8 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 930.29


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 930.29-


.00*


02/28/2014 9 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 10 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 16.05


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 16.05-


.00*


02/28/2014 11 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 44,861.59


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 44,861.59-


.00*


02/28/2014 12 TO RECORD LIBRARY FUNDRAISING 001-11100 47.94


02/28/2014 12 TO RECORD LIBRARY FUNDRAISING PAYPAL FEES 217-55110-530 2.06


02/28/2014 12 TO RECORD LIBRARY FUNDRAISING 217-48530 50.00-


02/28/2014 13 TO RECORD BAB INTEREST 001-11100 20,455.90


TO RECORD BAB INTEREST 300-48113 20,455.90-


.00*


02/28/2014 14 TO RECORD 4TH QTR FRANCHISE FEE 001-11100 33,432.94


TO RECORD 4TH QTR FRANCHISE FEE 100-13012 33,432.94-


.00*


02/28/2014 15 TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS 001-11100 14,488.02


TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS 100-22210 14,488.02-


Documents: 15 Transactions: 27


Total CRJE: 2,207,670.52 2,207,670.52-


Grand Totals: 2,207,670.52 2,207,670.52-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


02/14 02/07/2014 55 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 16,300.36
02/14 02/07/2014 56 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 225.13
02/14 02/21/2014 57 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 245-21100 23,601.53
02/14 02/06/2014 46661 JORGENSEN, JUDITH 100-21100 52.44- V
02/14 02/24/2014 47173 GIANSANTE, PAUL 100-21100 207.30- V
02/14 02/17/2014 47218 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE 100-21100 12.25- V
02/14 02/05/2014 47226 SUITCASE TOWN MUSIC INC 245-21100 500.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47227 ABING, SHANE 100-21100 11.66
02/14 02/05/2014 47228 ALDI 234-21100 4,200.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47229 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 263.47
02/14 02/05/2014 47230 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSN 100-21100 189.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47231 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 207.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47232 AUXIANT 251-21100 33,307.79
02/14 02/05/2014 47233 BAUMAN'S NATURAL MEATS 231-21100 23.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47234 BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 100-21100 43.84
02/14 02/05/2014 47235 BOMAN, AMANDA OR SERENA 100-21100 133.47
02/14 02/05/2014 47236 BRADLEY, DON OR PATRICIA 100-21100 3,418.90
02/14 02/05/2014 47237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
02/14 02/05/2014 47238 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS 100-21100 175.56
02/14 02/06/2014 47239 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 .00 V
02/14 02/05/2014 47240 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 410-21100 4,796.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47241 DOKKEN, MARCIE 100-21100 88.86
02/14 02/05/2014 47242 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING 100-21100 777.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47243 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 10,786.87
02/14 02/05/2014 47244 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 15.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47245 GRAFIX SHOPPE 410-21100 387.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47246 GRANT, MARK OR JULIETA 100-21100 131.75
02/14 02/05/2014 47247 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 138.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47248 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 340.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47249 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 170.50
02/14 02/05/2014 47250 JANISCH, BRIAN 100-21100 91.04
02/14 02/05/2014 47251 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,099.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47252 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 400-21100 2,638.80
02/14 02/05/2014 47253 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,192.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47254 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47255 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 984.96
02/14 02/05/2014 47256 KITTELSON, GRAIG 100-21100 161.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47257 KITTELSON, TODD 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47258 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 420.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47259 KWIK TRIP WEST 100-21100 10.50
02/14 02/05/2014 47260 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 4.73
02/14 02/05/2014 47261 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 215.89
02/14 02/05/2014 47262 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 161.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47263 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 215-21100 85.84
02/14 02/05/2014 47264 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 207.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47265 LOVELL, JEFFREY OR LORI 100-21100 94.83
02/14 02/05/2014 47266 MALONE, BILL 245-21100 2,000.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47267 MARCO INC 410-21100 12,639.38
02/14 02/05/2014 47268 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 184.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


02/14 02/05/2014 47269 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 490.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47270 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS, 410-21100 49,704.48
02/14 02/05/2014 47271 MTAW 100-21100 120.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47272 NORTWEN, DANIEL OR NANCY 100-21100 126.83
02/14 02/05/2014 47273 PALMER, STEVE 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47274 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47275 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 400-21100 23,252.35
02/14 02/05/2014 47276 PREVENAS, STEPHEN 100-21100 471.99
02/14 02/05/2014 47277 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 400.64
02/14 02/05/2014 47278 PUBLIC INVASIONS INC 245-21100 4,700.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47279 PUSTER, CAROLANN 100-21100 300.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47280 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 400-21100 1,688.83
02/14 02/05/2014 47281 ROUNDYS 234-21100 764.37
02/14 02/05/2014 47282 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 230.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47283 SCHREIER, MARK OR MELISSA 100-21100 4.49
02/14 02/05/2014 47284 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 100-21100 27.49
02/14 02/05/2014 47285 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 190.68
02/14 02/05/2014 47286 STRANDLIE, TIMOTHY 100-21100 11.66
02/14 02/05/2014 47287 UPS STORE 234-21100 13.59
02/14 02/05/2014 47288 WALECKA, ANNA 100-21100 500.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47289 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 2,523.26
02/14 02/05/2014 47290 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 300.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47291 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 10.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47292 WMCA 100-21100 25.00
02/14 02/05/2014 47293 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 100-21100 115.00
02/14 02/07/2014 47294 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 4,878.96
02/14 02/07/2014 47295 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 31,435.24
02/14 02/12/2014 47296 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 100-21100 152.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47297 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 260-21100 2,582.59
02/14 02/12/2014 47298 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 100-21100 52.46
02/14 02/12/2014 47299 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
02/14 02/12/2014 47300 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 1,178.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47301 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 224-21100 70.28
02/14 02/12/2014 47302 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47303 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 100-21100 541.14
02/14 02/12/2014 47304 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 158.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47305 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 147.25
02/14 02/12/2014 47306 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC 100-21100 60.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47307 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSP 100-21100 2,000.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47308 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47309 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 177.08
02/14 02/12/2014 47310 DRIVERS LICENSE GUIDE CO 100-21100 119.70
02/14 02/12/2014 47311 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING 100-21100 193.96
02/14 02/12/2014 47312 FORTNEY, RUTH 234-21100 53.40
02/14 02/12/2014 47313 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47314 ICPC - REGION 4 - RTS 2014 100-21100 480.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47315 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 190.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47316 JMB & ASSOCIATES LLC 100-21100 725.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47317 KAHL, TERRY 212-21100 100.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


02/14 02/12/2014 47318 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 437.76
02/14 02/12/2014 47319 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 395.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47320 LEARN, CHERYL 245-21100 65.36
02/14 02/12/2014 47321 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN 100-21100 23.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47322 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC. 100-21100 36.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47323 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,111.87
02/14 02/12/2014 47324 MITCHELL1 100-21100 1,248.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47325 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47326 ON THE SPOT INC 212-21100 130.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47327 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE 100-21100 3,059.99
02/14 02/12/2014 47328 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 149.65
02/14 02/12/2014 47329 QUALE, LOIS 234-21100 42.85
02/14 02/12/2014 47330 REEDSBURG CAB SERVICE 231-21100 325.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47331 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 1,026.43
02/14 02/12/2014 47332 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 188.82
02/14 02/12/2014 47333 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 146.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47334 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 26,819.33
02/14 02/12/2014 47335 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 109.78
02/14 02/12/2014 47336 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 12,476.98
02/14 02/12/2014 47337 WAHPC 235-21100 40.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47338 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,862.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47339 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 35.00
02/14 02/12/2014 47340 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,194.79
02/14 02/12/2014 47341 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 1,730.23
02/14 02/12/2014 47342 WOODWORKING MACHINERY SERVI 229-21100 245.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47343 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 19.36
02/14 02/19/2014 47344 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 7,949.52
02/14 02/19/2014 47345 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSN 100-21100 189.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47346 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 138.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47347 AUXIANT 251-21100 52,705.76
02/14 02/19/2014 47348 BOBCAT OF MADISON INC 410-21100 3,958.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47349 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
02/14 02/19/2014 47350 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 371.52
02/14 02/19/2014 47351 CORNELL, BEAU 242-21100 500.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47352 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 38.50
02/14 02/19/2014 47353 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO 100-21100 300.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47354 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 520.67
02/14 02/19/2014 47355 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 705.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47356 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD 100-21100 31.66
02/14 02/19/2014 47357 FUNK, MATTHEW 100-21100 60.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47358 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 1.88
02/14 02/19/2014 47359 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 184.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47360 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 495.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47361 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 82.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47362 HINDMAN, SONYA 100-21100 30.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47363 JOURNAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 260-21100 5,661.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47364 KELLY SERVICES INC 215-21100 500.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47365 KITTELSON, GRAIG 100-21100 161.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47366 KITTELSON, TODD 100-21100 69.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


02/14 02/19/2014 47367 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 365.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47368 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES 100-21100 10.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47369 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47370 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 138.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47371 MANX, HARRY 245-21100 800.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47372 MATYSIK, GREG 100-21100 80.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47373 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 92.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47374 MEALS ON WHEELS ASSOCIATION O 100-21100 150.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47375 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 1,009.60
02/14 02/19/2014 47376 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 5,473.44
02/14 02/19/2014 47377 PALMER, STEVE 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47378 PARADIGM 245-21100 1,750.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47379 PERRY, MICHAEL L 245-21100 5,000.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47380 QUALITY INN & SUITES 245-21100 2,465.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47381 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 116.25
02/14 02/19/2014 47382 ROUNDYS 234-21100 588.99
02/14 02/19/2014 47383 RUSH, TOM 245-21100 3,000.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47384 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 184.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47385 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 623.87
02/14 02/19/2014 47386 STIEBER, MATTEW 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47387 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 47,577.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47388 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC 100-21100 1,239.25
02/14 02/19/2014 47389 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 603-21100 1,586.83
02/14 02/19/2014 47390 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 54.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47391 WAND 100-21100 30.00
02/14 02/19/2014 47392 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 100-21100 69.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47393 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 9,514.40
02/14 02/26/2014 47394 AD MADISON 410-21100 919.75
02/14 02/26/2014 47395 AIRGAS USA LLC 603-21100 182.34
02/14 02/26/2014 47396 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 215-21100 2,998.65
02/14 02/26/2014 47397 AUXIANT 251-21100 12,162.08
02/14 02/26/2014 47398 BACHOLL, DAVID 245-21100 1,500.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47399 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 215-21100 1,458.54
02/14 02/26/2014 47400 BARRY, VIOLET 603-21100 30.40
02/14 02/26/2014 47401 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 386.61
02/14 02/26/2014 47402 BYERS, ROSEMARY 603-21100 954.77
02/14 02/26/2014 47403 CASTLEBERG, STEVE 231-21100 150.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47404 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 223.60
02/14 02/26/2014 47405 CLARK, JERRY 603-21100 1,064.60
02/14 02/26/2014 47406 COMMERCIAL INNOVATIONS INC 100-21100 250.51
02/14 02/26/2014 47407 CURTISS, CYNTHIA 100-21100 24.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47408 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION 603-21100 125.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47409 DANE COUNTY TREASURER- c/o EMS 603-21100 250.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47410 DEAN CLINIC 603-21100 192.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47411 DEMCO INC 215-21100 146.50
02/14 02/26/2014 47412 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS I 603-21100 588.10
02/14 02/26/2014 47413 FORWARD HEALTH 603-21100 298.35
02/14 02/26/2014 47414 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 217-21100 384.63
02/14 02/26/2014 47415 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 587.20


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


02/14 02/26/2014 47416 GIANSANTE, PAUL OR KATHARIN 100-21100 207.30
02/14 02/26/2014 47417 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 32.48
02/14 02/26/2014 47418 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 231-21100 741.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47419 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 603-21100 64.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47420 HARVEY, SHARONNE 100-21100 24.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47421 INKWORKS INC 603-21100 83.75
02/14 02/26/2014 47422 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 245-21100 1,965.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47423 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 400-21100 5,489.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47424 JEWELL, EILEN 245-21100 1,250.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47425 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 215-21100 891.25
02/14 02/26/2014 47426 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 656.64
02/14 02/26/2014 47427 KETTERER, TONY 100-21100 24.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47428 KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS 100-21100 270.36
02/14 02/26/2014 47429 MAIN STREET KITCHEN 232-21100 178.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47430 MC GEEVER, BOB 100-21100 24.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47431 MIDWEST TAPE 215-21100 931.18
02/14 02/26/2014 47432 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 100.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47433 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 603-21100 662.02
02/14 02/26/2014 47434 NAVIANT INC 215-21100 470.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47435 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 1,769.74
02/14 02/26/2014 47436 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47437 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 64.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47438 OPTIMIST THEATRE 215-21100 213.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47439 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 215-21100 38.31
02/14 02/26/2014 47440 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 241.50
02/14 02/26/2014 47441 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 400-21100 5,959.72
02/14 02/26/2014 47442 RICOH USA INC 603-21100 236.21
02/14 02/26/2014 47443 RITE-WAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 100-21100 100.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47444 SAFE COMMUNITIES 100-21100 15.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47445 SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY 100-21100 24.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47446 SCHWAAB INC 100-21100 21.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47447 SHOWCASES 215-21100 142.69
02/14 02/26/2014 47448 SHRM 100-21100 704.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47449 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 215-21100 410.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47450 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 92.62
02/14 02/26/2014 47451 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 704.40
02/14 02/26/2014 47452 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 596.18
02/14 02/26/2014 47453 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 75.46
02/14 02/26/2014 47454 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 1,059.28
02/14 02/26/2014 47455 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 7,116.48
02/14 02/26/2014 47456 STRAY BIRDS, THE 245-21100 1,500.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47457 TASER INTERNATIONAL 252-21100 360.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47458 TECHE, AARON OR JENNIFER 100-21100 24.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47459 TICKETFORCE LLC 245-21100 5,917.34
02/14 02/26/2014 47460 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 1,496.92
02/14 02/26/2014 47461 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 17.90
02/14 02/26/2014 47462 VALENTINE, ROBERT 603-21100 69.16
02/14 02/26/2014 47463 VIKE, BRENDA 603-21100 72.12
02/14 02/26/2014 47464 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,862.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


02/14 02/26/2014 47465 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 85.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47466 WISC MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN 100-21100 100.00
02/14 02/26/2014 47467 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 878.75
02/14 02/26/2014 47468 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 832.53
02/14 02/26/2014 47469 WISCONSIN LIBRARY SERVICES 215-21100 2,231.23
02/14 02/26/2014 47470 WOLLENZIEN, GAIL 603-21100 71.85


Grand Totals: 599,712.49


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 37,005.41 317,094.94- 280,089.53-
100-21102 67,639.94 31,694.98- 35,944.96
100-21113 7,110.20 3,555.10- 3,555.10
100-21560 2,111.87 .00 2,111.87
100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00
100-21575 8,484.00 .00 8,484.00
100-21590 2,906.07 .00 2,906.07
100-22210 5,181.48 1,323.86- 3,857.62
100-46595 175.56 .00 175.56
100-46750 101.66 .00 101.66


100-51200-320 100.00 .00 100.00
100-51200-340 170.50 .00 170.50
100-51300-216 1,009.60 .00 1,009.60
100-51400-212 26.19 .00 26.19
100-51420-210 217.31 .00 217.31
100-51420-212 25.00 .00 25.00
100-51420-215 2,079.36 .00 2,079.36
100-51420-315 1,903.63 .00 1,903.63
100-51420-340 784.00 .00 784.00
100-51420-341 100.00 .00 100.00
100-51440-215 144.00 .00 144.00
100-51440-340 18.40 .00 18.40
100-51510-212 120.00 .00 120.00
100-51510-219 10,786.87 .00 10,786.87
100-51510-310 6,088.45 .00 6,088.45
100-51900-200 41.20 .00 41.20
100-51900-300 47,577.00 .00 47,577.00
100-51930-515 23.00 .00 23.00
100-51930-523 1,481.00 .00 1,481.00
100-52100-190 3,531.04 .00 3,531.04
100-52100-210 1,001.41 .00 1,001.41
100-52100-215 188.82 .00 188.82
100-52100-240 763.00 200.00- 563.00
100-52100-335 3,154.91 .00 3,154.91


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-52100-340 2,225.33 .00 2,225.33
100-52100-390 3,520.96 32.44- 3,488.52
100-52100-395 424.00 .00 424.00
100-52200-210 223.37 .00 223.37
100-52200-217 402.00 .00 402.00
100-52200-220 3,012.54 .00 3,012.54
100-52200-240 274.15 .00 274.15
100-52200-245 1,238.09 .00 1,238.09
100-52200-335 482.26 .00 482.26
100-52200-340 593.91 .00 593.91
100-53200-200 14.42 .00 14.42
100-53200-215 895.15 .00 895.15
100-53200-220 4,545.08 .00 4,545.08
100-53200-221 316.87 .00 316.87
100-53200-222 643.96 .00 643.96
100-53200-223 414.23 .00 414.23
100-53200-314 1,226.45 .00 1,226.45
100-53200-340 461.54 .00 461.54
100-53300-210 117.63 .00 117.63
100-53300-212 596.99 20.00- 576.99
100-53300-215 1,269.11 .00 1,269.11
100-53300-220 3,852.16 .00 3,852.16
100-53300-340 5,326.61 106.78- 5,219.83
100-53300-390 364.16 .00 364.16
100-53310-215 835.00 .00 835.00
100-53310-340 16,816.20 .00 16,816.20
100-53400-340 25.78 .00 25.78
100-53420-340 14,906.86 .00 14,906.86
100-53440-340 32.76 .00 32.76
100-53620-215 35,120.00 .00 35,120.00
100-53620-216 21,072.00 .00 21,072.00
100-54600-200 554.10 .00 554.10
100-54600-210 126.72 .00 126.72
100-54600-213 180.00 .00 180.00
100-54600-220 2,787.64 .00 2,787.64
100-54600-240 856.91 .00 856.91
100-54600-315 201.60 .00 201.60
100-54600-340 192.33 .00 192.33
100-54600-350 80.00 .00 80.00
100-54910-300 767.65 .00 767.65
100-55200-245 1,091.10 .00 1,091.10
100-55200-335 248.86 .00 248.86
100-55200-340 76.86 .00 76.86
100-55200-350 10.94 .00 10.94
100-55300-210 120.54 .00 120.54
100-55300-212 250.00 .00 250.00
100-55300-215 4,368.66 .00 4,368.66
100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95
100-55300-340 5,265.61 60.00- 5,205.61


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55400-203 69.60 .00 69.60
100-55400-210 .63 .00 .63
100-55400-220 1,535.01 .00 1,535.01
100-55400-240 8.49 .00 8.49
100-55500-210 109.12 .00 109.12
100-55500-240 1,183.56 .00 1,183.56
100-55500-300 286.16 .00 286.16
100-56300-335 170.94 .00 170.94
100-56300-340 182.92 12.25- 170.67


203-21100 .00 4,859.23- 4,859.23-
203-57120-840 4,859.23 .00 4,859.23


212-21100 .00 4,759.41- 4,759.41-
212-53271-220 3,247.48 .00 3,247.48
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 923.93 .00 923.93


215-21100 35.95 12,199.49- 12,163.54-
215-55110-210 .82 .00 .82
215-55110-211 498.31 .00 498.31
215-55110-212 51.55 .00 51.55
215-55110-216 17.90 .00 17.90
215-55110-220 1,652.36 .00 1,652.36
215-55110-221 1,457.94 .00 1,457.94
215-55110-240 502.48 .00 502.48
215-55110-250 1,510.81 .00 1,510.81
215-55110-289 692.40 .00 692.40
215-55110-313 269.67 .00 269.67
215-55110-325 1,318.07 .00 1,318.07
215-55110-327 2,231.23 .00 2,231.23
215-55110-328 817.39 35.95- 781.44
215-55110-340 364.07 .00 364.07
215-55110-342 314.49 .00 314.49
215-55110-350 500.00 .00 500.00


217-21100 16.59 6,395.54- 6,378.95-
217-55110-500 6,189.02 16.59- 6,172.43
217-55110-510 150.00 .00 150.00
217-55110-520 56.52 .00 56.52


224-21100 .00 226.98- 226.98-
224-53300-340 8.64 .00 8.64
224-53300-341 148.06 .00 148.06
224-53300-390 70.28 .00 70.28


229-21100 .00 433.30- 433.30-
229-54600-340 433.30 .00 433.30


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-
230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93


231-21100 .00 1,314.46- 1,314.46-
231-54600-340 1,314.46 .00 1,314.46


232-21100 .00 178.00- 178.00-
232-54600-340 178.00 .00 178.00


234-21100 .00 7,284.40- 7,284.40-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


234-55100-724 7,284.40 .00 7,284.40
235-21100 .00 40.00- 40.00-


235-55100-721 40.00 .00 40.00
242-21100 15.44 1,102.66- 1,087.22-


242-52200-340 296.17 15.44- 280.73
242-52200-341 60.00 .00 60.00
242-52200-346 246.49 .00 246.49
242-52200-347 500.00 .00 500.00


245-21100 .00 36,686.45- 36,686.45-
245-55190-210 70.99 .00 70.99
245-55190-216 5,917.34 .00 5,917.34
245-55190-240 51.00 .00 51.00
245-55190-340 5,165.36 .00 5,165.36
245-55190-344 17,175.36 .00 17,175.36
245-55190-345 4,841.40 .00 4,841.40
245-55190-347 3,465.00 .00 3,465.00


251-13011 25,598.10 .00 25,598.10
251-21100 .00 98,175.63- 98,175.63-


251-51930-530 47,684.22 .00 47,684.22
251-51930-531 24,893.31 .00 24,893.31


252-21100 .00 385.90- 385.90-
252-52100-340 385.90 .00 385.90


260-21100 .00 7,537.60- 7,537.60-
260-55100-340 7,537.60 .00 7,537.60


261-21100 .00 8.62- 8.62-
261-55100-340 8.62 .00 8.62


400-21100 .00 39,188.54- 39,188.54-
400-57100-215 164.66 .00 164.66
400-57220-820 15,220.55 .00 15,220.55
400-57330-820 6,364.07 .00 6,364.07
400-57332-820 5,813.09 .00 5,813.09
400-57344-820 5,813.08 .00 5,813.08
400-57345-820 5,813.09 .00 5,813.09


410-21100 69,991.65 145,801.66- 75,810.01-
410-57191-820 85,770.63 69,991.65- 15,778.98
410-57193-820 4,506.00 .00 4,506.00
410-57210-810 387.00 .00 387.00
410-57220-820 1,475.55 .00 1,475.55
410-57331-820 53,662.48 .00 53,662.48


411-21100 .00 92.04- 92.04-
411-48200 92.04 .00 92.04
603-13015 3,223.27 .00 3,223.27
603-21100 .00 23,010.75- 23,010.75-


603-51930-523 105.83 .00 105.83
603-52300-210 194.86 .00 194.86
603-52300-212 443.02 .00 443.02
603-52300-216 9,514.40 .00 9,514.40
603-52300-220 2,413.68 .00 2,413.68
603-52300-240 221.50 .00 221.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2014 - 2/28/2014 Mar 18, 2014 08:24AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


603-52300-300 652.88 .00 652.88
603-52300-310 236.21 .00 236.21
603-52300-330 431.52 .00 431.52
603-52300-335 718.15 .00 718.15
603-52300-340 4,855.43 .00 4,855.43


Grand Totals: 813,842.57 813,842.57- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Mar 18, 2014 08:27AM


Period: 2/28/2014 (02/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


02/28/2014 1 WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 3,045.58


WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 3,045.58-


.00*


02/28/2014 2 TO RECORD JANUARY RETIREMENT 100-21515 95,653.80


TO RECORD JANUARY RETIREMENT 001-11100 95,653.80-


.00*


02/28/2014 3 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ROBERTS 100-51510-212 17.15


02/28/2014 3 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-216 91.80


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 001-11100 108.95-


-17.15*


02/28/2014 4 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ONEIL 100-52100-153 149.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ONEIL 001-11100 149.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 5 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ADAMS 100-52100-340 19.50


02/28/2014 5 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT OTT 100-54600-213 21.42


02/28/2014 5 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 40.92-


02/28/2014 6 TO RECORD OOPS SCHEEL 100-56300-212 142.80


TO RECORD OOPS SCHEEL 001-11100 142.80-


.00*


02/28/2014 7 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JORGENSEN 100-45130 65.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JORGENSEN 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JORGENSEN 001-11100 55.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 8 TO RECORD NSF CHECK ERDMAN 100-13070 2,166.74


TO RECORD NSF CHECK ERDMAN 001-11100 2,166.74-


.00*


02/28/2014 9 TO RECORD NSF CHECK TRUEHL 100-13070 5,547.54


TO RECORD NSF CHECK TRUEHL 001-11100 5,547.54-


.00*


02/28/2014 10 TO RECORD SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE 100-24320 2,110,842.24


TO RECORD SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE 001-11100 2,110,842.24-


.00*


02/28/2014 11 TO RECORD MATC TAXES PAYABLE 100-24330 335,886.80


TO RECORD MATC TAXES PAYABLE 001-11100 335,886.80-


.00*


02/28/2014 12 TO RECORD COUNTY AND STATE TAXES PAYABLE 100-24310 600,732.01


TO RECORD COUNTY AND STATE TAXES PAYABLE 001-11100 600,732.01-


.00*


02/28/2014 13 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,772.37


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 20,136.70


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,709.36


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,618.43-


.00*


02/28/2014 14 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 17,110.62


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 23,037.88


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,387.86


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 45,536.36-


.00*


02/28/2014 15 TO RECORD WIF EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,275.97


TO RECORD WIF EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,275.97-


.00*


02/28/2014 16 TO RECORD WIF EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 9,036.56







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Mar 18, 2014 08:27AM


Period: 2/28/2014 (02/14)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD WIF EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 9,036.56-


.00*


02/28/2014 17 TO REALLCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 9,780.51


TO REALLCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 9,780.51-


.00*


02/28/2014 18 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRE 251-51930-216 5,374.44


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRE 001-11100 5,374.44-


.00*


02/28/2014 19 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,698.56


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,698.56-


.00*


02/28/2014 20 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 230.19


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 230.19-


.00*


02/28/2014 21 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 300-58100-610 255,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 001-11100 255,000.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 22 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 19,468.75


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 19,468.75-


.00*


02/28/2014 23 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 300-58100-610 435,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 001-11100 435,000.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 24 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 300-58100-610 290,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 001-11100 290,000.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 25 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 300-58100-610 670,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 001-11100 670,000.00-


.00*


02/28/2014 26 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 8,901.25


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 8,901.25-


Documents: 29 Transactions: 59


Total CDJE: 4,953,302.40 4,953,302.40-


Grand Totals: 4,953,302.40 4,953,302.40-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:29AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 1,132.74 1,132.74 8,157,912.00 8,156,779.26 .01


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 .00 1,574,778.00 1,574,778.00 .00


LICENSES & PERMITS 3,917.06 8,165.06 112,000.00 103,834.94 7.29


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 22,096.18 30,055.76 115,000.00 84,944.24 26.14


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 85,528.63 101,112.84 1,244,801.00 1,143,688.16 8.12


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 35,000.00 82,000.00 47,000.00 42.68


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 32,909.69 55,877.23 308,796.00 252,918.77 18.10


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


147,084.30 231,343.63 11,675,287.00 11,443,943.37 1.98


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 7,750.80 43,200.00 35,449.20 17.94


JUDICIAL 4,113.07 16,131.37 8,750.00 ( 7,381.37) 184.36


LEGAL 1,009.60 820.60 107,500.00 106,679.40 .76


MAYOR 7,076.66 22,891.65 17,750.00 ( 5,141.65) 128.97


CLERK 13,092.81 25,965.13 33,842.00 7,876.87 76.72


ELECTION 155.52 857.96 20,200.00 19,342.04 4.25


FINANCE DIRECTOR 36,837.49 72,960.50 284,750.00 211,789.50 25.62


ASSESSOR .00 3,900.00 45,600.00 41,700.00 8.55


CITY WEBSITE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 47,618.20 47,618.20 25,000.00 ( 22,618.20) 190.47


INSURANCE 1,504.00 169,011.02 192,200.00 23,188.98 87.93


LAW ENFORCEMENT 190,852.48 465,388.01 348,400.00 ( 116,988.01) 133.58


FIRE PROTECTION 25,966.82 58,199.57 122,276.00 64,076.43 47.60


INSPECTION 6,752.96 15,964.39 3,600.00 ( 12,364.39) 443.46


CITY BUILDINGS 13,069.81 24,434.80 78,200.00 53,765.20 31.25


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 80,200.64 188,996.36 259,800.00 70,803.64 72.75


SNOW REMOVAL 15,651.20 35,036.75 70,000.00 34,963.25 50.05


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES .00 590.78 22,000.00 21,409.22 2.69


STREET LIGHTING 14,906.86 14,906.86 145,000.00 130,093.14 10.28


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 32.76 32.76 .00 ( 32.76) .00


SANITATION 56,192.00 56,192.00 700,000.00 643,808.00 8.03


SENIOR CENTER 33,704.56 78,679.70 517,691.00 439,011.30 15.20


CEMETERY 767.65 1,351.65 36,000.00 34,648.35 3.75


CULTURE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00


PARKS 8,424.92 19,545.10 58,000.00 38,454.90 33.70


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 23,861.38 55,451.74 131,845.00 76,393.26 42.06


YOUTH CENTER 8,735.27 28,979.89 28,025.00 ( 954.89) 103.41


CABLE 19,872.37 44,872.64 257,358.00 212,485.36 17.44


PLANNING 18,160.43 43,634.89 17,810.00 ( 25,824.89) 245.00


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 68,000.00 68,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 .00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:29AM PAGE: 2


632,434.86 1,500,165.12 6,429,549.00 4,929,383.88 23.33


( 485,350.56) ( 1,268,821.49) 5,245,738.00 6,514,559.49







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:30AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 7,131.02 7,131.02 232,000.00 224,868.98 3.07


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,351.72 4,486.90 24,500.00 20,013.10 18.31


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 533,478.00 533,478.00 .00


9,482.74 11,617.92 789,978.00 778,360.08 1.47


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 58,085.49 175,872.21 789,979.00 614,106.79 22.26


58,085.49 175,872.21 789,979.00 614,106.79 22.26


( 48,602.75) ( 164,254.29) ( 1.00) 164,253.29







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:31AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,370.00 4,223.00 .00 ( 4,223.00) .00


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 180.00 .00 ( 180.00) .00


1,370.00 4,403.00 .00 ( 4,403.00) .00


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 38,382.74 77,547.44 .00 ( 77,547.44) .00


38,382.74 77,547.44 .00 ( 77,547.44) .00


( 37,012.74) ( 73,144.44) .00 73,144.44







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:31AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 74,109.90 78,980.90 .00 ( 78,980.90) .00


74,109.90 78,980.90 .00 ( 78,980.90) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL 1,650,000.00 1,800,000.00 .00 ( 1,800,000.00) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 28,370.00 32,967.50 .00 ( 32,967.50) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 150.00 .00 ( 150.00) .00


1,678,370.00 1,833,117.50 .00 ( 1,833,117.50) .00


( 1,604,260.10) ( 1,754,136.60) .00 1,754,136.60







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:32AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 12.20 40.80 .00 ( 40.80) .00


12.20 40.80 .00 ( 40.80) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 164.66 228,269.97 .00 ( 228,269.97) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 15,220.55 284,678.72 .00 ( 284,678.72) .00


STREET CONSTRUCTION ( 954.93) ( 954.93) .00 954.93 .00


CURB & GUTTER 5,813.09 5,813.09 .00 ( 5,813.09) .00


SIDEWALKS 5,813.08 5,813.08 .00 ( 5,813.08) .00


STORM SEWER 5,813.09 5,813.09 .00 ( 5,813.09) .00


31,869.54 529,433.02 .00 ( 529,433.02) .00


( 31,857.34) ( 529,392.22) .00 529,392.22







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/18/2014 08:32AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 60,790.50 60,790.50 .00 ( 60,790.50) .00


SOURCE 48 3,800.84 3,801.77 .00 ( 3,801.77) .00


64,591.34 64,592.27 .00 ( 64,592.27) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 191 1,138.89 5,218.58 .00 ( 5,218.58) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 387.00 387.00 .00 ( 387.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 555.80 555.80 .00 ( 555.80) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 53,662.48 57,062.48 .00 ( 57,062.48) .00


55,744.17 63,223.86 .00 ( 63,223.86) .00


8,847.17 1,368.41 .00 ( 1,368.41)







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, March 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Jodi Dobson, CPA, Partner with Baker Tilly, Stoughton 


Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny Swangstu,  the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the February 17, 2014 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2014


Monday, March 03, 2014


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 305643EP000814 516 WELLS FARGO BANK2/12/2014  50,091.20


Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach


HC000815 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach2/28/2014  3,106.06


Alliant Energy-Feb Ach/Alliant Energy-Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Feb Ach/Alliant Energy-Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Feb Ach/Alliant Energy-Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Feb Ach


HC000816 003 Alliant Energy - Ach2/28/2014  4,620.10


EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb 


Ach


HC000817 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach2/28/2014  314.98


Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach


HC000818 001 Delta Dental - Ach2/28/2014  1,047.46


Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb AchHC000819 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach2/28/2014  18,282.53


Us Cellular - Feb AchHC000820 004 Us Cellular - Ach2/28/2014  104.89


Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach


HC000821 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach2/28/2014  31,680.39


State Taxes-Feb Ach/State Taxes-Feb AchHC000822 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach2/28/2014  6,492.28


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large Power


HC000823 009 WPPI2/28/2014  1,103,640.50


Wi Lheap-Customer RefundCK022778 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN2/5/2014  26.30


El Testing-Blanket testsCK022779 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.2/5/2014  300.61


Resco-Hv 


Sections/Resco-Ferrules/Resco-Ferrules/Resco-Tre


e Trimming supply


CK022780 400 RESCO2/5/2014  888.60


Strand-Forton St Water/Strand-Page St 


Development


CK022781 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.2/5/2014  7,231.25


Wi Rural-14 Member Renewal/Wi Rural-14 Member 


Renewal


CK022782 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.2/5/2014  460.00


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK022783 590 AUXIANT2/5/2014  7,367.61







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2014


Monday, March 03, 2014


Description


Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id CardCK022784 756 ID-ACCESS2/5/2014  20.00


Dunkirk-Jan DunkirkCK022785 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC2/5/2014  1,363.67


Sun Prairie-Customer RefundCK022786 924 SUN PRAIRIE UTILITIES2/5/2014  96.00


T Cole-Customer RefundCK022787 055 TIMOTHY COLE2/11/2014  157.22


City Stoton-Legal Services/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Feb 


Rent/City Stoton-Feb Rent/City Stoton-Feb 


Rent/City Stoton-Feb Life Ins/City Stoton-Feb 


Rent/City Stoton-Feb Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/More...


CK022788 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/11/2014  82,241.05


Stoton Schools-Customer RefundCK022789 286 STOUGHTON SCHOOLS2/11/2014  660.24


Resco-Cleaner/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Re


sco-Supplies


CK022790 400 RESCO2/11/2014  2,989.86


Wheda-Customer RefundCK022791 433 WHEDA2/11/2014  102.56


Woodward-AdsCK022792 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA2/11/2014  149.24


C Hoff-Customer RefundCK022793 520 CHARLES HOFF2/11/2014  46.44


J Burkett-Customer RefundCK022794 072 JEFFERSON BURKETT2/19/2014  13.96


Inspired -Customer RefundCK022795 083 INSPIRED ADULT DAY SERVICES2/19/2014  19.18


Us Cell-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK022796 123 US CELLULAR2/19/2014  158.89


Ash Ins-Customer RefundCK022797 126 ASH INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.2/19/2014  46.11


City Stoton-Jan StormwaterCK022798 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/19/2014  34,714.77


El Testing-Sleeve testsCK022799 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.2/19/2014  112.14


Border States-Inventory/Border States-InventoryCK022800 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY2/19/2014  1,181.95


C Matulle-Customer RefundCK022801 351 COREY & LAUREN MATULLE2/19/2014  6.62


Resco-ConnectorsCK022802 400 RESCO2/19/2014  102.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2014


Monday, March 03, 2014


Description


Rosenbaum-Ton SandCK022803 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.2/19/2014  262.78


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022804 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS2/19/2014  4,397.94


Miron-Pay Req 1CK022805 464 MIRON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.2/19/2014  267,267.30


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022806 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.2/19/2014  48.00


GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan 


Locates


CK022807 727 GLS UTILITY LLC2/19/2014  414.10


K Litzkow-Customer RefundCK022808 733 KELLY LITZKOW2/19/2014  91.74


Local Govt-Property Ins/Local Govt-Property 


Ins/Local Govt-Property Ins


CK022809 884 LOCAL GOVT PROPERTY INS. FUND2/19/2014  41,855.00


R Wolc-Customer RefundCK022810 947 ROSEANN WOLC2/19/2014  238.31


M Julseth-Pipe thawingCK022811 758 MIKE JULSETH2/24/2014  1,155.00


City Stoton-Feb Retirement/City Stoton-Feb 


Retirement/City Stoton-Feb Retirement


CK022812 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/24/2014  16,866.00


United Way-Feb contributionCK022813 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY2/24/2014  40.00


S Keller-Customer RefundCK022814 991 SAM KELLER3/3/2014  496.00


S Eugster-Customer RefundCK100846 065 SUE EUGSTER2/5/2014  1,045.75


Meuw-Cust svc & pub relationsCK100847 995 MEUW2/5/2014  550.00


Hanson-Feb Pest Maint.CK100848 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT2/11/2014  27.00


Great West-Feb A Def CompCK100849 463 GREAT-WEST2/11/2014  2,425.00


J Mclain-Meal ReimbCK100850 683 JOHN MCLAIN2/11/2014  126.06


N Shore Bank-Feb A Def CompCK100851 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB2/11/2014  200.00


Infosend-Bill print & mail/Infosend-Bill print & 


mail/Infosend-Bill print & mail/Infosend-Bill print & 


mail


CK100852 852 INFOSEND, INC2/11/2014  6,574.73







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2014


Monday, March 03, 2014


Description


MEUW-Safety Group/MEUW-Safety 


Group/MEUW-Safety Group


CK100853 995 MEUW2/11/2014  5,300.00


Sun Dance-Feb Cleaning/Sun Dance-Feb 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Feb Cleaning


CK100854 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC2/19/2014  250.00


K Jennings-Class ReimbursementCK100855 687 KIM JENNINGS2/19/2014  154.98


MEUW-J Mclain leadership clCK100856 995 MEUW2/19/2014  350.00


Great West-Feb B Def CompCK100857 463 GREAT-WEST2/24/2014  2,425.00


N Shore Bank-Feb B Def CompCK100858 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB2/24/2014  200.00


Company Total  1,712,597.85







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, February 12, 2014


11:02AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000028'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000028


 4.93920 000000  - 24HRBATTERIES.COM994 01/20/2014CALCULATOR BATTERY. 41007430


 9.29933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/22/2014Four-way flasher control on Ttrk No 15 64007430


 11.33933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/22/2014Lamp for Truck #15 68007430


 253.98828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/10/2014Batteries for jet-vac 87007460


-28.00828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/13/2014Battery exchange credit 87007460


 5.29828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/13/2014Gasket sealant 87007460


 86.99933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/13/2014Battery replacement on fork truck. 54007430


 35.96933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/27/2014Diesel additive. 65007430


 41.47933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 01/13/2014Vehicle cleaning supplies 67007430


 9.98933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 01/09/2014Power steering fluid. 54007430


 99.00920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 01/27/2014APPA annual software fee for Ereliability. 40007430


 3,359.43825 000000  - ASHLAND CHEMICAL546 01/27/2014Polymer chemical 82007460


 4.47583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/23/2014Screws for shop. 52857430


 23.97593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2014Gas Oil caps for Stihl saws and a chain file. 67007430


 24.77833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2014rock salt, windshield fluid 87007460


 8.07675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2014Paint and brush for thawing machine. 65007450


 27.42932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2014Light switch replaced in the Water Dept. office area. 64007430


 6.49652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/31/2014Chemical room switches. 64007450


 30.91633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/31/2014Replacement screens and parts for well houses. 73007450


 11.56675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/31/2014Turnbuckle for thawing machine. 65007450


 25.75593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/31/2014Recoil repair on the snowblower. 65007430


 8.58614 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/10/2014Screwdriver bit for well door locks 52507450


 79.89831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/10/2014Supplies for televising truck. 87007460


 11.98583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/13/2014Shop supplies 52857430


 11.28633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/13/2014Well #7 Hose bibs 84007450


 10.77833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/03/2014Fittings for final clarifier 87007460


 61.17833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/06/2014Office remodel - supplies 87007460


 3.36143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/06/2014sales tax to be reimbursed 87007430


 27.93833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/06/2014PVC fittings 87007460


 14.96652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/06/2014Disc. switch on chemical fan. 64007450


 24.42833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/02/2014pipe fittings and degreaser 87007460


 9.78675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/08/2014sump pump repairs 73007450


 25.96932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/17/2014Replace casting on shop vac. 64007430


 34.27586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/20/2014Hardware - keys 68007430


 16.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/15/20141/2 RND head ratchet for Trk No 23 73007450


 4.97673 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/15/2014Main repair parts. 73007450


 2.29663 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/15/2014Meter repair clamp. 73007450


 1.49663 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/16/2014Key for Norse Park Shelter. 73007450


 33.08633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/16/2014Grease fittings and backflow preventer. 84007450


 243.49586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 01/14/2014Analog phone lines - large power metering 52507430


 20.53921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 01/14/2014Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers 52507450


 29.35851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 01/14/2014Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers and generator 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, February 12, 2014


11:02AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000028'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 28.00833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 01/20/2014Lab water 83007460


 28.00833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 01/02/2014Lab water 83007460


 1,567.50923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 01/15/2014Audit fees7430


 570.00923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 01/15/2014Audit fees7450


 712.50852 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 01/15/2014Audit fees7460


 686.95921 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 01/15/2014Support and definition subscription contract for web filter - 3 years 52507430


 249.80921 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 01/15/2014Support and definition subscription contract for web filter - 3 years 52507450


 312.25851 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 01/15/2014Support and definition subscription contract for web filter - 3 years 52507460


 686.95921 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 01/23/2014Support and definition subscription contract for spam filter - 3 years 52507430


 249.80921 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 01/23/2014Support and definition subscription contract for spam filter - 3 years 52507450


 312.25851 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 01/23/2014Support and definition subscription contract for spam filter - 3 years 52507460


 53.65583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/20/2014Supplies for cleaning hot sticks and arms. 40007430


 1,020.00586 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/09/20143-phase electric meters 4 40007430


 4,718.87921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/21/2014Licensing for Microsoft Office 2013 upgrade 52507430


 1,715.95921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/21/2014Licensing for Microsoft Office 2013 upgrade 52507450


 2,144.96851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/21/2014Licensing for Microsoft Office 2013 upgrade 52507460


 102.49921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 01/14/2014Office internet service 52507430


 36.89921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 01/14/2014Office internet service 52507450


 49.19851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 01/14/2014Office internet service 52507460


 16.42233 001099  - CHARTER COMM432 01/14/2014Office internet service 52507430


-16.10920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/28/2014Tax removed from bill 40007430


-16.10920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/28/2014Tax removed from room charge. 52857430


 86.10920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/27/2014MEUW Conference room charge 40007430


 70.00920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/27/2014Training expense - MEUW Joint Supts Conference - Lodging 10007430


 86.10920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/27/2014Room for MEUW Annual Conference. 52857430


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/27/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/27/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/27/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/27/2014Uniforms 40007450


 45.13834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/31/2014Bathroom Cleaning 40007460


 45.14932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/31/2014Bathroom Cleaning 40007430


 45.13932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/31/2014Bathroom Cleaning 40007450


 213.01926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/20/2014CINTAS 446 40007430


 93.69926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/13/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/13/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 9.70854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/13/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/13/2014Uniforms 40007450


 45.13834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Bathroom Cleaning 40007460


 45.14834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Bathroom Cleaning 40007460


 45.13932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Bathroom Cleaning 40007450


 88.84926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Uniforms 40007430


 15.10834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 14.55834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/06/2014Uniforms 40007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, February 12, 2014


11:02AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000028'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 157.38143 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 01/09/2014Sensor replacements for lighting pack in restrooms. 40007430


 40.76932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 01/28/2014Power pack replacement for lighting in wire storage area. 40007430


 17.00933 000000  - D   M SERVICE 07010168240 01/27/2014Fuel. 73007450


 63.01933 000000  - D   M SERVICE 07010168240 01/09/2014Back hoe fuel,  Water Department 84007450


 2,483.90663 000000  - DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP IN288 01/02/2014Residential water meter parts. 73007450


 763.82107 000000 130300 - 1DALMARAY CONCRETE PRODUCT552 01/09/2014CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD FOR PLANT PROJECT. 82007460


 1,174.85933 000000  - DUECO INC172 01/29/2014Repair to hybrid system on Trk No. 16.  Unit would no engage and the heating system was down. 40007430


 28.93584 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/29/2014Face filters and grinding wheel. 65007430


 25.88833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/24/2014ties and grinding wheels 87007460


 8.78833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/09/2014degreaser for cleaning 82007460


 367.63834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/02/2014Work Bench 82007460


 154.55851 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/07/2014shelving units 82007460


 745.73933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/06/2014Hydraulic couplings for bucket trucks and chipper knives. 51507430


 92.96833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/23/2014Steel for plant  projects. 82007460


 30.00833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/16/2014Anchor hooks and screws 82007460


 510.16851 000000  - FEARING AUDIO-VIDEO-SECUR741 01/02/2014Termination of data jacks at WWTP for office remodel 52507460


 255.26833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 01/22/2014PVC Fittings and Pump couplers 87007460


 168.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 01/30/20146-inch repair clamps for water mains. 41007450


 7.00921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/30/2014Meeting expense - CVMIC workflow meeting 36507430


 2.54921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/30/2014Meeting expense - CVMIC workflow meeting 36507450


 3.20851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/30/2014Meeting expense - CVMIC workflow meeting 36507460


 4.54921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/23/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507430


 1.65921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/23/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 2.07851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/23/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 9.00921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/17/2014MEUW Safety School 52007430


 6.50921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/16/2014Meeting expense - Department head meeting 36507430


 2.36921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/16/2014Meeting expense - Department head meeting 36507450


 2.97851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/16/2014Meeting expense - Department head meeting 36507460


 231.00920 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, I377 01/08/2014Annual 2-way Maint. contract. 40007430


 105.00850 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, I377 01/08/2014Annual 2-way maint. contract. 40007460


 84.00920 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, I377 01/08/2014Annual 2-way radio maint. contract. 40007450


 19.09921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 01/27/2014Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507430


 6.94921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 01/27/2014Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507450


 8.69851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 01/27/2014Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507460


 1,584.18641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 01/23/2014Chemicals 73007450


 163.00107 000000 140902 - 1HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 01/29/2014Replacement Parts for Car vs Hydrant near Christ Lutheran Church. 41007450


 110.38920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 01/13/2014EHLERS PUBLIC FINANCE SEMINAR7430


 100.59920 000000  - KAMINSKI BROS CHOPHOUSE894 01/27/2014TRAINING EXPENSE - MEUW JOINT SUPTS CONFERENCE - MEALS 10007430


 79.21143 000000  - KAMINSKI BROS CHOPHOUSE894 01/27/2014EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT 10007430


 83.54833 003604  - KIT KAMANMADISON WI894 01/29/2014RUBBER FOR WIND BLOCKS ON STEP SCREENS 82007460


 3,739.00833 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 01/20/2014Rebuild two return flow pumps 82007460


 352.96833 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 01/06/2014WAS valve repair 82007460


 33.12925 000000  - LABSOURCE657 01/10/2014Truck first aid replacement supplies 41007430


 79.37584 000000  - LABSOURCE657 01/16/2014Cleaning supplies 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, February 12, 2014


11:02AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000028'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 28.60583 000000  - LABSOURCE657 01/24/2014Hardhat for new line tech. 41007430


 1,423.69933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 01/07/2014Heating system not working and repaired on Trk No. 2. 40007430


 222.86851 000000  - MENARDS 3034652 01/22/2014Bench grinder and shelfs 87007460


 72.25920 000000  - MOOSEJAW PIZZA & DELLS BR894 01/24/2014TRAINING EXPENSE -- MEUW ANNUAL CONFERENCE -- MEALS 10007430


 4.75143 000000  - MOOSEJAW PIZZA & DELLS BR894 01/24/2014EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT 10007430


 398.88833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/29/2014Lab supplies 83007460


 267.30833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/13/2014Lab supplies 83007460


 3,859.00107 000000 130900 - 1NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 01/08/2014EPA UCMR3 Samples 52757450


 248.00833 003611  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 01/16/2014Mercury testing 83007460


 441.65831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 01/16/2014Jet-vac supplies 82007460


 2,102.30831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 01/27/2014Sewer televising equipment parts. 82007460


 296.80831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 01/27/2014sewer camera repair 82007460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, e-pay by phone 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, e-pay by phone 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, e-pay by phone 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - recurring, desktop, e-pay by phone 52507430


 31.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - online e-pay.  Contains two due-dates 52507430


 11.51903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - online e-pay.  Contains two due-dates 52507450


 15.34840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - online e-pay.  Contains two due-dates 52507460


 5.13233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/06/2014Credit card processing - online e-pay.  Contains two due-dates 52507430


 12.89932 000000  - PAYPAL  BATTERYMART347 01/22/2014ADMIN EXIT LIGHT BATTERY REPLACEMENTS 41007430


 57.12678 000000  - PAYPAL  BATTERYMART347 01/22/2014BARRICADE BATTERIES. 41007450


 188.99851 000000  - PAYPAL  CLICKHERE2S347 01/28/2014INFRARED HEATER FOR FINAL CLARIFIER. 82007460


 138.70828 000000  - PAYPAL  FREMONTINDU347 01/16/2014VALVE FOR JET-VAC 82007460


 174.52592 000000  - PAYPAL  POWERFACTOR347 01/29/2014REPLACEMENT BATTERY FOR SE2. 41007430


 48.43932 000000  - PAYPAL  POWERFACTOR347 01/24/2014REPLACEMENT BATTERY PACKS FOR EXIT LIGHTS.  ADMIN BLD. 41007430


 64.99583 000000  - PAYPAL  WEISSERDIST347 01/08/2014REPLACEMENT BATTERY FOR MAKITA. 41007430


 653.56933 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 01/28/2014Rear tire replacements on Trk. No. 4 40007430


 97.03851 000000  - SAFETY FIRST INC229 01/15/2014Bump test gas for gas meters 82007460


 75.99921 000000  - SCHWAAB AR409 01/09/2014GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - CUSTOM RECEIVED DATE STAMPS 36507430


 27.35921 000000  - SCHWAAB AR409 01/09/2014GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - CUSTOM RECEIVED DATE STAMPS 36507450


 36.47851 000000  - SCHWAAB AR409 01/09/2014GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - CUSTOM RECEIVED DATE STAMPS 36507460


 12.17233 001099  - SCHWAAB AR409 01/09/2014GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - CUSTOM RECEIVED DATE STAMPS 36507430


 12.65833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 01/13/2014DELIVERY CHARGES. 82007460


-18.87921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2014Refund of general janitorial supplies 52507430


-6.86921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2014Refund of general janitorial supplies 52507450


-8.59851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2014Refund of general janitorial supplies 52507460


-18.87921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2014Refund of general janitorial supplies 52507430


-6.86921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2014Refund of general janitorial supplies 52507450


-8.59851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2014Refund of general janitorial supplies 52507460


 14.43921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General office supplies 52507430


 5.19921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General office supplies 52507450


 6.92851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General office supplies 52507460


 2.33233 001099  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General office supplies 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, February 12, 2014


11:02AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000028'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 16.58921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General janitorial supplies 52507430


 6.03921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General janitorial supplies 52507450


 7.54851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/08/2014General janitorial supplies 52507460


 57.22921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/06/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507430


 20.80921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/06/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507450


 26.02851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/06/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507460


 201.47921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/15/2014General office and kitchen supplies 52507430


 72.58921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/15/2014General office and kitchen supplies 52507450


 96.37851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/15/2014General office and kitchen supplies 52507460


 30.09233 001099  - STAPLES352 01/15/2014General office supplies 52507430


 21.98833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 01/23/2014Ice melt 87007460


 66.18833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 01/10/2014Plywood and saw blade 82007460


 60.97593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 01/29/2014Gas cap and 2 chains for Husquarna saw 67007430


 260.00583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 01/17/2014Grnd connectors and urd  secondary splices 40007430


 86.25583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 01/17/20141/0 pin connectors 40007430


 231.32921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 01/09/2014Office voice PRI circuit 52507430


 83.27921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 01/09/2014Office voice PRI circuit 52507450


 111.03851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 01/09/2014Office voice PRI circuit 52507460


 37.02233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 01/09/2014Office voice PRI circuit 52507430


 25.79920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 01/17/2014FLORAL DELIVERY FOR POSITION PROMOTION 36507430


 9.38920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 01/17/2014FLORAL DELIVERY FOR POSITION PROMOTION 36507450


 11.73850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 01/17/2014FLORAL DELIVERY FOR POSITION PROMOTION 36507460


 139.33828 000000  - U TECH ENVIRONMENTAL MANU994 01/14/2014JET-VAC PARTS BALL VALVES 82007460


 114.83903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/21/2014Cell phones 40007430


 41.75903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/21/2014Cell phones 40007450


 52.19840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/21/2014Cell phones 40007460


 114.83903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/23/2014Cell phones 40007430


 41.75903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/23/2014Cell phones 40007450


 52.19840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/23/2014Cell phones 40007460


 48.44903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/23/2014Cell phones 40007430


 17.62903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/23/2014Cell phones 40007450


 22.02840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 01/23/2014Cell phones 40007460


 189.00833 003611  - UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE380 01/31/2014Lab testing 82007460


 746.83652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/29/20145-way valves and teflon pvc for chemical feed pumps. 73007450


 150.00921 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 01/15/2014Funds refill for outbound dialing service for past-due/disconnect phone calls 52507430


 54.00921 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 01/15/2014Funds refill for outbound dialing service for past-due/disconnect phone calls 52507450


 72.00851 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 01/15/2014Funds refill for outbound dialing service for past-due/disconnect phone calls 52507460


 24.00233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 01/15/2014Funds refill for outbound dialing service for past-due/disconnect phone calls 52507430


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 01/21/2014iPad 3G service7430


 1.81143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/22/2014Cleaning supplies 40007430


 12.39921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/16/2014Bathroom supplies 52757450


 10.03920 000000  - WHITEWATER STREET REST894 01/24/2014CHIP, WRWA SCHOOL EXPENSE 73007450


 10.28920 000000  - WHITEWATER STREET REST894 01/24/2014SCOTT GU. WRWA SCHOOL EXPENSE 73007450


 189.75588 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/09/2014WISCONSIN LAND INFORMATION ASSOCIATION - WLIA - ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEE43007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, February 12, 2014


11:02AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000028'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 69.00665 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/09/2014WISCONSIN LAND INFORMATION ASSOCIATION - WLIA - ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEE43007450


 86.25857 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/09/2014WISCONSIN LAND INFORMATION ASSOCIATION - WLIA - ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEE43007460


 48.40675 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 01/30/2014METAL FOR MOUNTING THAWING EQUIPMENT ONTO THE GENERATOR. 65007450


 122.69921 000000  - WWW.NEWEGG.COM039 01/31/2014SECOND MONITORS FOR JRIGDON AND SGUNSOLUS 52507430


 44.61921 000000  - WWW.NEWEGG.COM039 01/31/2014SECOND MONITORS FOR JRIGDON AND SGUNSOLUS 52507450


 55.78851 000000  - WWW.NEWEGG.COM039 01/31/2014SECOND MONITORS FOR JRIGDON AND SGUNSOLUS 52507460


 50,091.20Total:







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson David Kneebone and Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the January 21, 2014 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2013 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities December 2013 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed that the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee November18, 2013 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2013 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2013 Statistical Worksheets. 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Projects Status Report:  Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities February 
2014 Projects Status Report addressing the following:  Annual Audits, Church 
Street and Ridge Street Area, Cross-Connection Control, East, North and South 
Electric Substations Maintenance, Forton Street, GIS Infrastructure, Hydrant 
Painting, Incomplete Customer Data Procurement, Kettle Park West (Phase I), 
Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD) Adaptive Management Pilot 
Program, McComb Road Certified Survey, Office 2013 and Lync Server 
Deployment, Paperless E-Billing, Privately Owned Well Permitting, USH 51 
Frontage Road, Wastewater Treatment Facility Digester Mixing And Electric 
Upgrade, Wastewater Treatment Facility Cold-Weather Response, Water 
Distribution System Cold-Weather Response, Well No. 6 Rehabilitation, West 
Electric Substation, and the City-Lead Williams Drive Project.  Discussion 
followed.   
 
Mayor Donna Olson expressed her appreciation to Stoughton Utilities for its 
commitment to maintaining its electric, wastewater and water infrastructure. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities 2013 Annual Audit presentation on March 17, 2014. 


 
 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 


 
 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:43 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. - Stoughton Utilities Director 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are
meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through January 2014.


Revenues and expenses are in line with budgeted amounts for January.


A review of electric, water and wastewater rates will be completed during 2014.
Staff will continue to give updates on the progress of rate reviews.


Submitted by: 
 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


January 2014-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement
January 2014-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total
Operating Revenue:
Sales 1,408,297$         140,900$          173,109$             1,722,306$        
Other 46,873                3,545                2,412                   52,830               
Total Operating Revenue: 1,455,170$        144,445$         175,521$            1,775,136$       


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 1,105,140$         -$                  -$                    1,105,140$        
Expenses 155,154              75,091              94,121                 324,366             
Taxes (Including PILOT) 33,333                31,833              -                      65,166               
Depreciation 79,167                32,917              60,417                 172,501             
Total Operating Expense: 1,372,795$        139,841$         154,538$            1,667,174$       


Operating Income 82,375$             4,604$             20,983$              107,962$          


Non-Operating Income 143,062              (6,089)               4,094                   141,067             
Non-Operating Expense (12,919)               (6,979)               (11,667)               (31,565)              


Net Income 212,518$           (8,464)$            13,410$              217,464$          







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return
January 2014-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 82,375$              4,604$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,398,155         11,984,953       
Average Accumulated Depreciation (10,917,809)        (3,923,285)        
Average Materials and Supplies 136,976              36,600              
Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (325,170)           
Average Customer Advances (5,514)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,401,283$       7,773,098$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.66% 0.06%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Jan-14


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) 5,592,199      
Bond Reserve 704,728         
Redemption Fund (P&I) 441,545         
Designated 2,364,416      
Total 9,102,889      


Water Jan-14


Unrestricted (2.7 month O&M) 344,225         
Bond Reserve 274,005         
Redemption Fund (P&I) 142,710         
Designated 567,562         
Total 1,328,502      


Wastewater Jan-14


Unrestricted (3.1 months O&M) 427,761         
DNR Replacement 1,282,249      
Redemption Fund (P&I) 238,451         
Designated 187,154         
Total 2,135,615      


5,592,199 , 61%


704,728 , 8%


441,545 , 5%


2,364,416 , 26%


Electric Cash - January 2014


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


344,225 , 26%


274,005 , 20%


142,710 , 11%


567,562 , 43%


Water Cash - January 2014


Unrestricted (2.7 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


427,761 , 20%


1,282,249 , 60%


238,451 , 11%
187,154 , 9%


Wastewater Cash - January 2014


Unrestricted (3.1 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet
January 2014-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 9,102,889$         1,328,502$       2,135,615$         12,567,006$     
Customer A/R 201,932              22,524              32,710                257,166            
Other A/R 109,085              8,517                17,215                134,817            
Other Current Assets 660,168              54,053              11,943                726,164            
Plant in Service 23,928,067         12,091,953       23,965,445         59,985,465       
Accumulated Depreciation (11,107,671)        (4,003,715)        (9,123,058)          (24,234,445)      
Plant in Service - CIAC 2,717,678           6,115,456         -                      8,833,133         
Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        
Construction Work in Progress 21,316                37,492              412,442              471,251            


Total Assets 24,765,773$      13,983,088$    17,452,311$      56,201,171$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,296,087$         17,188$            17,700$              1,330,975$       
Taxes Accrued 413,917              393,653            -                      807,570            
Interest Accrued 56,462                20,546              24,777                101,785            
Other Current Liabilities 301,584              125,275            112,238              539,097            
Long-Term Debt 5,593,704           2,171,851         2,903,455           10,669,010       
Net Assets 17,104,019         11,254,574       14,394,141         42,752,735       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 24,765,773$      13,983,088$    17,452,311$      56,201,171$    







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2013 KwH Purchased 2013 2014 KwH Purchased 2014 Peak 2013 Peak 2014


January 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322 24,115 25,674


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2013 2014


January 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000 1,736,000 1,621,000


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2013 2014


January 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


2014 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		Feb Claims.pdf

		Feb Treas Report.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		Combined Cash.pdf

		Cash and Investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf



		Utilities- Consent Agenda.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on March 11, 2014, 


convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Hougan called the roll and noted 10 Alderpersons present: Kneebone, Swangstu, Swadley, 


Engelberger, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Majewski, Selsor. 


Absent & Excused-Alderperson Suess 


 


Communications:  


Alderperson Swangstu stated the American legion is selling Vidalia onions.  Members of the council 


wished a Happy Birthday to Alderperson Suess.  Alderperson Hohol congratulated Sonny and Linda 


Swangstu as being chosen King and Queen of Syttende Mai. 


 


 


 Presentation by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation-Planning and Environment 


Linkages (PEL) study of the Madison Beltline-Tom Lynch representing the DOT gave a 


presentation regarding the long range solution for the beltline.   


 Stoughton Area School District presentation regarding the April 1, 2014 Referendum-Dr. 


Tim Onsager presented the Stoughton Area School District Referendum. 


 Kettle Park West update-Planning Director Scheel gave an update.  There was a request for 


proposals (RFP) regarding and economic impact study sent to 13 consultants, there have not 


been any materials submitted to the city as of the deadline. They felt they would have at least 


four proposals back.   


 
Public Comment Period- Annalise Panthofer, 201 S Franklin St, registered to speak in support of R-25-


2014-Passage of the Stoughton Area School District Referendum. 


Christa Westerberg, 333 W. McKinley, registered to speak in support of R-25-2014-Passage of the 


Stoughton Area School District Referendum.   


 


 


 







Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda and council minutes of 2-14-2014 as 


presented.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


O-8-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend section 50-5 prohibit harassment of police 


and fire animals.  Alderperson Swadley presented for a first reading.  No action taken. 


R-25-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to support the passage of the Stoughton Area 


School District Recurring Referendum on April 1, 2014.  Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve.  


Motion carried by acclamation 9-0 with Christianson abstaining. 


R-18-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jeremy Iverson as the agent of 


Walgreen’s Store #07519, located at 1705 US Hwy 51.  Moved by Swadley, second by Hohol to approve.  Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation. 


R-19-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license to George Mann.  


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion fails 5-6 on a roll call vote with Mayor Olson 


breaking the tie and voting noe. 


R-20-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine 


license to Vik Malling, agent, dba Viking Brew Pub located at 211 E. Main Street.  Moved by Swadley, second by 


Hohol, to approve.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


R-26-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve resolution R-26-2014 providing for the 


sale of approximately $3,035,000 in general obligation promissory notes.  Finance Director Sullivan presented the 


resolution.  She explained these are notes and not bonds.  Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve.  


Motion carries 9-1 on a roll call vote with Alderperson Kneebone voting noe. 


R-17-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to notify the Natural Heritage Land Trust of your 


acceptance of the Viking County Park Trail Extension, with provisions that Dane County Parks boundary 


requirement be provided by the developer and that the donation will not be considered as part of the land 


dedication requirement for the development.  Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch presented the resolution.  


Moved by Swadley, second by Hohol, to approve.  Motion carries by acclamation. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn at 8:30 P.M. Motion carries. 
 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, City Clerk 


 


 


 








T:\PACKETS\PUBLIC SAFETY\2014 Packets\02-26-2014\O-8-2014 Animal Ordinance.doc 1
0219141452


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL


To amend Section 50-5 to prohibit harassment of police and fire animals.


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee approved 40 with Mayor Olson voting
Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O-8-2014 Date Introduced: March 11, 2014-1st reading


March 25, 2014 2nd reading


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as
follows:


Section 1. Section 50-5 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows:


Sec. 50-5. Offenses against public peace, order and other public interests.


(a) State laws adopted by reference. The following statutes, as amended, are adopted by
reference in this section as if fully set forth in this section:


Wis. Stats. § 118.15 Compulsory School Attendance
Wis. Stats. § 940.19(1) Battery; Aggravated Battery
Wis. Stats. § 944.30 Prostitution
Wis. Stats. § 944.31 Patronizing Prostitutes
Wis. Stats. § 944.33(1) Pandering
Wis. Stats. § 946.40 Refusing to Aid Officer
Wis. Stats. § 946.41(1) Resisting or Obstructing Officer
Wis. Stats. § 946.70(1) Personating Peace Officers
Wis. Stats. § 947.01 Disorderly Conduct
Wis. Stats. § 947.012 Unlawful use of Telephone
Wis. Stats. § 947.06(1), (2)


and (3) Unlawful Assembly
Wis. Stats. § 948.07 Child Enticement
Wis. Stats. § 948.10 Exposing Genitals or Pubic Area
Wis. Stats. § 948.11 Exposing a Child to Harmful Material







Wis. Stats. § 948.40 Contributing to the Delinquency of a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.45 Contributing to Truancy
Wis. Stats. § 948.51 Hazing
Wis. Stats. § 948.55 Leaving or Storing a Loaded Firearm Within the Real


or Easy Access of a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.60 Possession of a Dangerous Weapon by a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.605 Gun-free School Zones
Wis. Stats. § 948.61 Dangerous Weapons Other than Firearms on School


Premises
Wis. Stats. § 948.62 Receiving Stolen Property from a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.63 Receiving Property From a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.70 Tattooing of Children
Wis. Stats. § 951.095 Harrassment of Police and Fire Animals


Section 2. This ordinance will be effective upon adoption and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at
a meeting held on _________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Maria Hougan, City Clerk


Posted


Published







951.095 Harassment of police and fire animals.


(1) No person may do any of the following to any animal that is used by a law enforcement agency
or fire department to perform agency or department functions or duties:


(a) Frighten, intimidate, threaten, abuse or harass the animal.
(b) Strike, shove, kick or otherwise subject the animal to physical contact.
(c) Strike the animal by using a dangerous weapon.
(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to any of the following:
(a) Any act that is performed by or with the authorization of the animal's handler or rider.
(b) Any act that is necessary for the training of an animal to perform functions or duties for a law


enforcement agency.
History: 1993 a. 192; 1997 a. 27.


Deposit schedule


1st. Offense $500.00 plus costs







Dregne will review all alcohol related ordinances and policies the city has in place, and
recommend best practices. Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to direct staff
(police) to include this as an offer in the 2015 Budgeting for Outcomes. Motion carries
4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


7. Discussion and possible action on the Residential Traffic Management
Program: Chief Leck presented this item. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski,
to amend the resolution to add Public Works committee, and to recommend approval
and referral to the Public Works committee. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson
voting.


8. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of State Statute 951.095,
Harassment of Police and Fire Animals. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to
recommend approval to Council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


9. Discussion on revisions to the Snow Emergency Ordinance and Alternate
Side Parking. Chief Leck presented his reasons for requesting a change. This is
more about compliance and consistency. Further discussion followed. Moved by
Lawrence, second by Majewski, to hold a joint Public Works and Public Safety meeting
to discuss this item. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Restructuring in the Police Department, Special Event Ordinance-Policy


ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,


Pili Hougan
City Clerk



mhougan

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and
part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create an
additional buildable single family lot.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: Positive parkland impact and increase in tax base.


File Number: R- 22 -2014 Date Introduced: March 25, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 10, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed
certified survey map approval request by Norse View Holdings LLC, for property located at Seventh
Addition to Norse View Heights, Lots 126, 127, 128 and part of Lot 129, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map approval is requested to reconfigure 7 existing lots to create an
additional lot for a total of 8 lots; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible for infrastructure installation related to sanitary
sewer and water services according to the memorandum from Mark Fisher, Stand Associates, dated 12/5/13
and Stoughton Utilities letter dated 12/9/13; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed
reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to
Norse View Heights, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 032514.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 11, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the March 25, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R–22–14 Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View
Heights.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-22-14 contingent on the staff review letter dated February 28,
2014. The intent of the request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add and additional lot for a total of 8
lots. (R-22-14 & R-23-14) The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


2. R-23-14 Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View
Heights.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-23-14 contingent on the staff review letter dated February 28,
2014. The intent of the request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add and additional lot for a total of 8
lots. (R-22-14 & R-23-14) The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


3. R-24-14 Du Wayne Kittleson requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
combine lots 1 & 2, CSM #12666, 1707 & 1709 N. Van Buren Street.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-24-14 as presented. The intent of the request is to reverse a zero-
lot-line to one parcel. The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







70
.25'


70.25'


70
.25'


70
.25'


N71°33'51"E


125.01'


70.19'


70.25'


70.25'


70.25'


N71°35'33"E


125.01'


N71°35'33"E


125.01'


N71°35'33"E


125.00'


S71°35'33"W


125.00'


0 30 60 120


Scale 1" = 60'


N
O
R
T
H
  P


A
G
E
  S


T
R
E
E
T


15' Public Water main, Sanitary Sewer
and Storn Water Management Easement


12' Wide Utility Easement


GR
EIG


  T
RA


IL


Lot 1


Lot 2


Lot 3


Lot 4


125


8,781 square feet


8,781 square feet


8,781 square feet


8,778 aquare feet


NORDIC TRAIL


30'


30'


East 1/4 Corner,
Section 32-06-11,
Concrete Monument 
Found


West 1/4 Corner,
Section 32-06-11,
Aluminum Monument
Found


S88°42'10"W


4481.38'


S
11


°52'0
7"E


31
2.49


'


N88°42'10"E   5327.73'


N88°42'10"E 846.34'


S
0
2


°0
5
' 4


3
"E


1
8
7


.7
6
'


S
0
3


°4
1
' 5


7
"E


7
6
. 5


0
'


S
18°26'03"E


27
2.19


'


S
18°26'03"E


  281.00'


N
18°26


'09
"W


  2
80.94'


Certified  Survey  MapCertified  Survey  MapCertified  Survey  MapCertified  Survey  Map
Lots 126, 127, 128 and part of Lot 129, Seventh Addition
to Norse View Heights, being located in part of the NW 1/4
of the SW 1/4 of Section 32, T.6N., R.11E., City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin


126


127


128


129


Referenced to the Dane County
Coordinate System, with the E-W 
1/4 line bearing N88°42'01"E


S
eventh A


dd
ition to


 N
orse V


ie
w


 H
e
igh


ts


Seventh Addition to
Norse View Heights


6' 6'


141


140


139


138


137







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


February 28, 2014
Norse View Holdings LLC
2255 Tower Drive
Stoughton, WI 53589


RE: Proposed Certified Survey Maps – 7th Addition to Norseview Heights Lots 126 - 132


Dear Property Owner,


I have reviewed the proposed certified survey maps (CSMs) and offer comments below. The
Planning Commission will review this request on March 10, 2014 of which you will receive
notice. The Planning Commission will offer a recommendation to the Common Council for a
final decision on March 25, 2014.


1. The objective you are seeking through this process is to create eight (8) single-family
parcels from seven (7) existing lots.


2. The CSM application fees have been paid.


3. All residential units to be constructed on these lots are subject to the Park Improvement
Impact in effect at the time of building permit issuance that is currently $1,033.73 per
unit.


4. Since one additional residential unit is being added, it is also subject to the parkland
dedication requirement of 1,468 square feet. If the land is to be dedicated, it shall be
done so with a legal instrument transferring or securing the City’s interest in the land. If
the City elects to not seek the dedication, it is subject to the Impact fee for parkland at the
time the building permit is issued for the first construction within these two CSM’s. The
current impact fee for parkland is $3,179.39 per dwelling unit.


5. The lots as proposed in each CSM comply with the requirements of the SR-4 zoning
district for minimum lot area (8,600 square feet) and minimum lot width (66 feet).


Please let me know if you have any questions.







Sincerely,


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator
City of Stoughton


cc: Planning Commissioners


S:\Planning\RJS\Developments\Norseview Heights - 7th Add\CSM Reviewb.docx































 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  December 9, 2013 
 


To:  Rodney J. Scheel  


Stoughton Planning and Development Director (Via E-Mail) 
 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chair 


  Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 
 


Subject: Item For A Future Stoughton Planning Commission Meeting Packet. 


 


The item from the December 9, 2013 Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting is enclosed.  Please 


include it in a future Stoughton Planning Commission Meeting Packet.   


 


Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee December 9, 2013 Meeting Draft Minutes and 


Attachments. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Erin N. Goldade  


 Stoughton Utilities Billing and Consumer Services Technician (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


  


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 9, 2013 – 9:00 a.m. 


Edmund T. Malinowski Room 


Stoughton Utilities Administration Office  


600 S. Fourth Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Members Present: Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician Scott Grady, Stoughton 


Utilities Operations Superintendent Sean Grady, Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson, Stoughton Fire Chief Martin 


Lamers, Stoughton Police Chief Greg Leck, Stoughton Parks & Recreation 


Director Tom Lynch, Stoughton Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe, 


Mayor Donna Olson and Stoughton Planning and Development Director 


Rodney Scheel.  


 


Excused: None. 


 


Absent:  None.  


 


Guests Present: A. J. Arnett. 


 


Call To Order:  Robert Kardasz called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  


 


Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee March 5, 2012 Meeting Minutes:  Robert 


Kardasz presented and discussed the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee March 5, 


2012 Meeting Minutes.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Marty Lamers, motion seconded by 


Greg Leck, to approve the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes as 


presented.  The motion carried unanimously.     


 


North Page Street Project:  Robert Kardasz distributed and discussed the December 9, 2013 


memorandum from Scott S. Grady, Sean O Grady, and Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. of Stoughton 


Utilities to Ryan D. Quam of Quam Engineering, LLC and the December 5, 2013 memorandum 


from Mark A. Fisher of Strand Associates, Inc. to Sean O Grady and Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. of 


Stoughton Utilities (both attached to the meeting minutes) regarding wastewater and water 


service.  Discussion followed. 


 


Rodney Scheel distributed and discussed his December 9, 2013 letter to A. J. Arnett (attached to 


the meeting minutes) regarding Certified Survey Map (CSM) and the November 15, 2013 draft 


construction plans.  Discussion followed. 


 


Marty Lamers had no comments to share. 


 


Sean Grady emphasized that the development could receive temporary electric service from the 


existing Page Street overhead electric system and permanent service from the east lot lines. 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 9, 2013 – 9:00 a.m. 


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 


 


Mr. Grady further emphasized that a letter from the engineers would be required confirming the 


final grades along the 12-foot easement along the east property lines would be required prior to 


the installation of the underground electric system.  Discussion followed.    


 


Scott Grady had no further electric, wastewater or water comments to share. 


 


Karl Manthe stated that each boring would require a Street Opening Permit and that appropriate 


park row tree species would be determined by Streets Department staff.  Discussion followed. 


 


Tom Lynch explained that a future trail would extend from the Page Street – Marie Drive 


intersection.  Discussion followed. 


 


Greg Leck confirmed that the present project would be served form Page Street.  Discussion 


followed. 


 


Mr. Arnett said that the project may occur in phases with the three most-southerly lots 


comprising the first phase.  Discussion followed.    


Motion by Rodney Scheel, the motion seconded by Karl Manthe for the Stoughton Technical 


Advisory Committee to recommend approval to the Stoughton Planning Commission for the 


Draft CSM’s for eight lots (previously Lot Nos. 126-132 of the Seventh Addition to Norseview 


Heights) contingent upon the requirements from the referenced December 5, 2013 memorandum 


from Strand Associates, Inc., the December 9, 2013 memorandum from Stoughton Utilities and 


the November 9, 2013 letter from Rodney Scheel of the Stoughton Department of Planning and 


Development to Mr. Arnett, and that a topographic map delineating present and future grades be 


provided; appropriate street tree requirements be addressed with Stoughton’s Forester; and that 


the parkland dedication requirements be determined by the Stoughton Parks and Recreation 


Department Director. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously. 
 


Adjournment:  Motion by Greg Leck, the motion seconded by Rodney Scheel, to adjourn the 


Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting at 9:32 p.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously.   
  


                    


Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson 


Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 


 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 3-10-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 10, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma; and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of January 13, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of January 13, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved rezonings for 420 S. Page Street and
1525 N. Van Buren Street.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-22-14)
Scheel stated this request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add an additional lot for a total of 8. This
request is covered in agenda items 5 & 6. Scheel stated there are updated resolutions provided
with an added section that states the applicant is responsible for infrastructure related to
sanitary sewer and water to each lot. Scheel noted there are two separate surveys covering this
request because a survey of more than 4 lots is considered a major subdivision.


Krcma questioned the park fee requirement. Scheel stated that since there will be an additional
lot added, there will be required fees for park impacts and park acquisition since there is no
parkland provided.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-22-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


6. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-23-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approve R-23-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and
part of 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create an
additional buildable single family lot.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: Positive parkland impact and increase in tax base.


File Number: R- 23 -2014 Date Introduced: March 25, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 10, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed
certified survey map approval request by Norse View Holdings LLC, for property located at Seventh
Addition to Norse View Heights, Lots 130, 131, 132 and part of Lot 129, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map approval is requested to reconfigure 7 existing lots to create an
additional lot for a total of 8 lots; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible for infrastructure installation related to sanitary
sewer and water services according to the memorandum from Mark Fisher, Stand Associates, dated 12/5/13
and Stoughton Utilities letter dated 12/9/13; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed
reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of 129, Seventh Addition to
Norse View Heights, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 032514.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 11, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the March 25, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R–22–14 Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View
Heights.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-22-14 contingent on the staff review letter dated February 28,
2014. The intent of the request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add and additional lot for a total of 8
lots. (R-22-14 & R-23-14) The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


2. R-23-14 Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View
Heights.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-23-14 contingent on the staff review letter dated February 28,
2014. The intent of the request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add and additional lot for a total of 8
lots. (R-22-14 & R-23-14) The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


3. R-24-14 Du Wayne Kittleson requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
combine lots 1 & 2, CSM #12666, 1707 & 1709 N. Van Buren Street.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-24-14 as presented. The intent of the request is to reverse a zero-
lot-line to one parcel. The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







61.44'


70.25'


70.25'


70.25'


70
.25'


70.25'


70.25'


23.32'
N


1
5°0


9'09
"W


4
6.99


'


S71°58'00"W


127.65'


S
18


°1
3
'5


6"E


9
.6


3
'


N71°35'33"E125.00'


N71°35'33"E


125.00'


N71°35'33"E


125.00'


N71°35'33"E


125.00'


0 30 60 120


Scale 1" = 60'


Certified  Survey  MapCertified  Survey  MapCertified  Survey  MapCertified  Survey  Map


MARIE  DRIVE


N
O
R
T
H
  P


A
G
E
  S


T
R
E
E
T


15' Public Water main, Sanitary Sewer
and Storn Water Management Easement


12' Wide Utility Easement


unimproved


Lot 1


Lot 2


Lot 3


Lot 4


133


9,860 sqare feet


8,781 square feet


8,781 square feet


8,781 square feet


East 1/4 Corner,
Section 32-06-11,
Concrete Monument 
Found


West 1/4 Corner,
Section 32-06-11,
Aluminum Monument
Found


S88°42'10"W


4481.38'


S
11


°52
'0


7
"E


3
12


.49
'


N88°42'10"E   5327.73'


N88°42'10"E 846.34'


S
0
2


°0
5
'4


3
"E


1
8
7


.7
6


'


S
0
3


°4
1
'5


7
"E


7
6
.5


0
'


Lots 130, 131, 132 and part of Lot 129, Seventh Addition
to Norse View Heights, being located in part of the NW 1/4
of the SW 1/4 of Section 32, T.6N., R.11E., City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin


Referenced to the Dane County
Coordinate System, with the E-W 
1/4 line bearing N88°42'01"E


N
18


°26
'09


"W
    2


34
.07


'


129


128


134


135


136


137


S
eventh A


dd
ition to


 N
orse V


ie
w


 H
e
igh


ts


Seventh Addition to
Norse View Heights


S
18°26'03"E


  272.1
9'


NORDIC TRAIL


30'


6' 6'







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


February 28, 2014
Norse View Holdings LLC
2255 Tower Drive
Stoughton, WI 53589


RE: Proposed Certified Survey Maps – 7th Addition to Norseview Heights Lots 126 - 132


Dear Property Owner,


I have reviewed the proposed certified survey maps (CSMs) and offer comments below. The
Planning Commission will review this request on March 10, 2014 of which you will receive
notice. The Planning Commission will offer a recommendation to the Common Council for a
final decision on March 25, 2014.


1. The objective you are seeking through this process is to create eight (8) single-family
parcels from seven (7) existing lots.


2. The CSM application fees have been paid.


3. All residential units to be constructed on these lots are subject to the Park Improvement
Impact in effect at the time of building permit issuance that is currently $1,033.73 per
unit.


4. Since one additional residential unit is being added, it is also subject to the parkland
dedication requirement of 1,468 square feet. If the land is to be dedicated, it shall be
done so with a legal instrument transferring or securing the City’s interest in the land. If
the City elects to not seek the dedication, it is subject to the Impact fee for parkland at the
time the building permit is issued for the first construction within these two CSM’s. The
current impact fee for parkland is $3,179.39 per dwelling unit.


5. The lots as proposed in each CSM comply with the requirements of the SR-4 zoning
district for minimum lot area (8,600 square feet) and minimum lot width (66 feet).


Please let me know if you have any questions.







Sincerely,


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator
City of Stoughton


cc: Planning Commissioners


S:\Planning\RJS\Developments\Norseview Heights - 7th Add\CSM Reviewb.docx































 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  December 9, 2013 
 


To:  Rodney J. Scheel  


Stoughton Planning and Development Director (Via E-Mail) 
 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chair 


  Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 
 


Subject: Item For A Future Stoughton Planning Commission Meeting Packet. 


 


The item from the December 9, 2013 Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting is enclosed.  Please 


include it in a future Stoughton Planning Commission Meeting Packet.   


 


Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee December 9, 2013 Meeting Draft Minutes and 


Attachments. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Erin N. Goldade  


 Stoughton Utilities Billing and Consumer Services Technician (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


  


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 9, 2013 – 9:00 a.m. 


Edmund T. Malinowski Room 


Stoughton Utilities Administration Office  


600 S. Fourth Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Members Present: Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician Scott Grady, Stoughton 


Utilities Operations Superintendent Sean Grady, Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson, Stoughton Fire Chief Martin 


Lamers, Stoughton Police Chief Greg Leck, Stoughton Parks & Recreation 


Director Tom Lynch, Stoughton Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe, 


Mayor Donna Olson and Stoughton Planning and Development Director 


Rodney Scheel.  


 


Excused: None. 


 


Absent:  None.  


 


Guests Present: A. J. Arnett. 


 


Call To Order:  Robert Kardasz called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  


 


Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee March 5, 2012 Meeting Minutes:  Robert 


Kardasz presented and discussed the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee March 5, 


2012 Meeting Minutes.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Marty Lamers, motion seconded by 


Greg Leck, to approve the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes as 


presented.  The motion carried unanimously.     


 


North Page Street Project:  Robert Kardasz distributed and discussed the December 9, 2013 


memorandum from Scott S. Grady, Sean O Grady, and Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. of Stoughton 


Utilities to Ryan D. Quam of Quam Engineering, LLC and the December 5, 2013 memorandum 


from Mark A. Fisher of Strand Associates, Inc. to Sean O Grady and Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. of 


Stoughton Utilities (both attached to the meeting minutes) regarding wastewater and water 


service.  Discussion followed. 


 


Rodney Scheel distributed and discussed his December 9, 2013 letter to A. J. Arnett (attached to 


the meeting minutes) regarding Certified Survey Map (CSM) and the November 15, 2013 draft 


construction plans.  Discussion followed. 


 


Marty Lamers had no comments to share. 


 


Sean Grady emphasized that the development could receive temporary electric service from the 


existing Page Street overhead electric system and permanent service from the east lot lines. 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 9, 2013 – 9:00 a.m. 


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 


 


Mr. Grady further emphasized that a letter from the engineers would be required confirming the 


final grades along the 12-foot easement along the east property lines would be required prior to 


the installation of the underground electric system.  Discussion followed.    


 


Scott Grady had no further electric, wastewater or water comments to share. 


 


Karl Manthe stated that each boring would require a Street Opening Permit and that appropriate 


park row tree species would be determined by Streets Department staff.  Discussion followed. 


 


Tom Lynch explained that a future trail would extend from the Page Street – Marie Drive 


intersection.  Discussion followed. 


 


Greg Leck confirmed that the present project would be served form Page Street.  Discussion 


followed. 


 


Mr. Arnett said that the project may occur in phases with the three most-southerly lots 


comprising the first phase.  Discussion followed.    


Motion by Rodney Scheel, the motion seconded by Karl Manthe for the Stoughton Technical 


Advisory Committee to recommend approval to the Stoughton Planning Commission for the 


Draft CSM’s for eight lots (previously Lot Nos. 126-132 of the Seventh Addition to Norseview 


Heights) contingent upon the requirements from the referenced December 5, 2013 memorandum 


from Strand Associates, Inc., the December 9, 2013 memorandum from Stoughton Utilities and 


the November 9, 2013 letter from Rodney Scheel of the Stoughton Department of Planning and 


Development to Mr. Arnett, and that a topographic map delineating present and future grades be 


provided; appropriate street tree requirements be addressed with Stoughton’s Forester; and that 


the parkland dedication requirements be determined by the Stoughton Parks and Recreation 


Department Director. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously. 
 


Adjournment:  Motion by Greg Leck, the motion seconded by Rodney Scheel, to adjourn the 


Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting at 9:32 p.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously.   
  


                    


Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson 


Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 


 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 3-10-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 10, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma; and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of January 13, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of January 13, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved rezonings for 420 S. Page Street and
1525 N. Van Buren Street.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-22-14)
Scheel stated this request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add an additional lot for a total of 8. This
request is covered in agenda items 5 & 6. Scheel stated there are updated resolutions provided
with an added section that states the applicant is responsible for infrastructure related to
sanitary sewer and water to each lot. Scheel noted there are two separate surveys covering this
request because a survey of more than 4 lots is considered a major subdivision.


Krcma questioned the park fee requirement. Scheel stated that since there will be an additional
lot added, there will be required fees for park impacts and park acquisition since there is no
parkland provided.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-22-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


6. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-23-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approve R-23-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Certified Survey Map for Dwayne Kittleson to combine lots 1 and 2, CSM #12666, 1707
and 1709 N. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, with the intent to reverse a previously approved zero-lot
line.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 24 -2014 Date Introduced: March 25, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 10, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed
certified survey map approval request by Dwayne Kittleson to combine lots 1 and 2, CSM #12666,1707and
1709 N. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map approval is requested to reverse a previously approved zero-lot line;
and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed certified
survey map to combine the parcels will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Dwayne Kittleson to combine lots 1 and 2, CSM #12666, 1707 and 1709 N. Van Buren Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 24 -14 Kittleson CSM Van Buren.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 032514.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 11, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the March 25, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R–22–14 Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View
Heights.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-22-14 contingent on the staff review letter dated February 28,
2014. The intent of the request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add and additional lot for a total of 8
lots. (R-22-14 & R-23-14) The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


2. R-23-14 Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View
Heights.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-23-14 contingent on the staff review letter dated February 28,
2014. The intent of the request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add and additional lot for a total of 8
lots. (R-22-14 & R-23-14) The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are
provided.


3. R-24-14 Du Wayne Kittleson requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
combine lots 1 & 2, CSM #12666, 1707 & 1709 N. Van Buren Street.
On March 10, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this CSM request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-24-14 as presented. The intent of the request is to reverse a zero-
lot-line to one parcel. The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight



















S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 3-10-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 10, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma; and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of January 13, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of January 13, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved rezonings for 420 S. Page Street and
1525 N. Van Buren Street.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-22-14)
Scheel stated this request is to reconfigure 7 lots to add an additional lot for a total of 8. This
request is covered in agenda items 5 & 6. Scheel stated there are updated resolutions provided
with an added section that states the applicant is responsible for infrastructure related to
sanitary sewer and water to each lot. Scheel noted there are two separate surveys covering this
request because a survey of more than 4 lots is considered a major subdivision.


Krcma questioned the park fee requirement. Scheel stated that since there will be an additional
lot added, there will be required fees for park impacts and park acquisition since there is no
parkland provided.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-22-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 126, 127, 128 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


6. Norse View Holdings LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to reconfigure
lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights. (R-23-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approve R-23-2014 as amended for the CSM request
to reconfigure lots 130, 131, 132 and part of lot 129 contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 28, 2014, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/10/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 3-10-14.doc


7. Du Wayne Kittleson requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to combine lots 1 &
2, CSM #12666, 1707 & 1709 N. Van Buren Street. (R-24-14)
Scheel stated this request is to reverse a previously approved zero-lot-line duplex.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve R-24-14 as presented, 2nd by Jenson.
Christianson questioned whether or not this would prevent a future zero-lot-line. Scheel stated
a zero-lot-line is possible again as long as the requirements are met which it appears the
requirements could be met in this case. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment.


A lengthy discussion took place regarding the substance of the ordinance. Attorney Dregne
highlighted a section that appears to be more restrictive than State requirements. Staff will
review that section. There also seems to be confusion over non-conforming uses vs non-
conforming structures. Staff will bring back a summary to help clarify the differences.


Motion by Hohol to Table this item until the next meeting, 2nd by Christianson. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated a draft document is being compiled with a presentation to the commission likely
in April or May.


10. Future Agenda Items.
Non-conforming use amendment.
Kettle Park West SIP, preliminary and final plats public hearing/review.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 6:25 pm, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s)to approve    the write off of accounts deemed 


uncollectible as of December 31, 2013. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
7 – 0 with Mayor Olson voting 


 
Fiscal Impact: $5,010.85 


 
File Number: 


 
R-29-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 25, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities staff attempted all possible collection efforts or received notification 


ofdischarge of debt from bankruptcy for customers totaling $5,010.85, and 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities is required to cease collection efforts due to the legal and final 


discharge of debt, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on March 17, 2014 to consider this request, 


approved the request, and recommends approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now 


therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to write off uncollectible customer accounts totaling $5,010.85 and record the amount as 


a 2014 operating expense. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


          


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, March 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Jodi Dobson, CPA, Partner with Baker Tilly, Stoughton 


Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 
2013:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings  
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Write-Offs through 
December 31, 2014.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen member Jonathan Hajny, to approve 
the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Write-Offs through December 31, 2013 of 
$5,489.91 and recommend their approval and the adoption of the corresponding 
resolution by the Stoughton Common Council on March 25, 2014.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  March 11, 2014 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


    


From:  Brian R. Hoops 


  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


 


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


   


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2013. 


 


The following accounts totaling $5,010.85 are requested to be written off as uncollectible as of 


December 31, 2013. 


  


The attached delinquent balances are from bankruptcy filings or unsuccessful collection efforts of at 


least six months in duration.  The accompanying list indicates the account balances determined to be 


uncollectible and the reason for the proposed write-offs.  These accounts will be listed in our “bad 


account” file.  If and when customers that return to our service territory have previously incurred a bad 


debt on their account, we require a deposit to insure payment for future service.  Where the write-off 


did not result from a bankruptcy, we will also insist on payment of the old balance as a condition of 


receiving service. 


 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt 


Account Write-offs through December 31, 2013 and recommend the Stoughton Common Council 


approve the write-offs and adopt the accompanying resolution on March 25, 2014. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Sean O Grady - Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


Enecia G. Sabroff - Stoughton Utilities Accounts Receivable Technician 


 


Shannon R. Gunsolus - Stoughton Utilities Account Specialist 







Write Off Customer List
Feb-14


Excel/acctshared/monthend/write offs


Acct # Date Finaled Name Electric Stormwater Water WW Amount Owed Reason


6897-22 8/15/2013 Megan Parrish $387.83 $0.00 $55.74 $64.92 $508.49 Bankruptcy


4680-10 4/12/2012 Great Lakes Quick Lube $51.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.05 Bankruptcy


3804-10 10/23/2012 Keith Hagen $1.14 $0.00 $51.26 $102.36 $154.76 Bankruptcy


1421-18 10/12/2012 Troy Pryce $163.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $163.17 Bankruptcy


1421-18 10/12/2012 Troy Pryce $163.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $163.17 Bankruptcy


4021-21 5/3/2011 Allen Giese $449.78 $0.00 $183.36 $208.63 $841.77 Uncollectable


4938-18 9/11/2013 Eloise Wroten $222.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $222.81 Bankruptcy


7629-11 2/22/2013 Jackie Hoium $100.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.18 Rural


7922-12 3/5/2013 Amanda Vallo $1,397.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,397.27 Rural


8349-10 1/28/2013 Richard Moore $124.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.23 Rural


8640-10 3/20/2013 Gregory Smith $382.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $382.01 Rural


7411-15 1/17/2013 Jennifer Ames $372.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $372.76 Rural


8805-15 8/28/2013 Mahmud Safavi $55.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.13 Bankruptcy


9267-10 11/4/2013 Mark Plumley $119.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119.60 Foreclosure


9328-10 3/29/2013 Kristen Knutson $354.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $354.45 Bankruptcy


Total To be Written Off $4,344.58 $0.00 $290.36 $375.91 $5,010.85


Supervisor Signature:


Date:





